CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President - James R. Cochran General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President - Glenn Oania Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director - Cosme Padilla

Director — Ron Stefani Wabsilte: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Adriana Melgoza

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTIﬂ.CT BOARD ROOM — 1149_9_GEIL STII'\'_I?ET

' in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
' the Board meseting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)

633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CLOSED SESSION
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) Schartow v.

Castroville Community Services District, et. al. (Monterey Co. Superior Court, No.
20CVv001881 ) Attorney — Client Privileged



AGENDA, Page 2
April 19, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1.

Approve the Draft Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of March 15, 2022 — motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1.

Letter of support sent to California Department of Conservation Division of Land Resource
Protection for the Greater Monterey County IRWM Regional Water Management Group's proposed
muiti-benefit land repurposing project, “Lower Salinas Valley Multi-Benefit Land Repurposing
Strategy and Phase 1 Project Development”.

Letter to Monterey One Water regarding the Pure Water Monterey , Pure Water Monterey
Expansion from Farm Bureau Monterey

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1.

2.

3.

The Salinas Basin Water Alliance (SBWA or the Alliance} is a California nonprofit mutual benefit
corporation formed to preserve the Monterey County agricultural community’s access to water
Monterey Herald — Update on Monterey County Board of Supervisors Regional Water Forum held
on March 15, 2022

Certificate of Completion for Water Industry Water Main Installation by Lead Operator Galvez,
Operator |l Varela and Operator |l Orozco and Water Industry Aquifer Remediation also by Varela
and Orozco

Certificate of Completion for Storage and Distribution and Daily Operations and Maintenance Plans
101 for Lead Operator Galvez

Certificate of Completion for Lead and Copper Programs for Small Water Systems and Flagger and
Cone Safety, Operator Il Varela

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.
2.

6.

Recognize Operator Il Jonathan Varela; employee's service contribution of 5 years (April 27, 2022)
to Castroville CSD — motion item

Resolution No. 22-03, Resolution Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying
of General and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges — motion
item

Resolution No. 22-04 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361—
motion item

Entry sign at Castroville Boulevard/Highway 183 stolen — Eric Tynan, General Manager
Memorandum from LAFCO to Independent Special Districts regarding elections of LAFCO
Commissioners: (1) First ballot results-Special District Regular Member (2) Second ballot- election
of one Alternate Special District Representative to LAFCO. Candidates (vote for one): David Kong
(Greenfield Public Recreation District and Greenfield Cemetery District) or Gail Morton (Marina
Cost Water District) — motion item

Select Annual Budget & Personnel Committee (two directors) — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on status of grants/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering

Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project) land acquisition for Lift



AGENDA, Page 3
April 19, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Station 1, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass), Castroville-Water
Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system
upgrades and improvements and Castroville Overhead Sign at Highway 183 — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Update on lot line adjustment for acquisition of Well No. 6 — Eric Tynan, General Manager
Update on Monterey One Water lateral repair consideration for Cypress Alley — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Update on Asset & Repairs Project — Eric Tyan, General Manager

Update on Memorandum of Understanding Between County of Monterey and the Castroville
Community Services District in the Replacement of Water Lines and Service Laterals as Part of the
Castroville Street Improvements — Eric Tynan, General Manager

s wN

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational ctasses, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan, General
Manager

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors.

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.I.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report*™ and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of March 2022 — motion
item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item
All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the

record is distributed to all, or 2 majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on April 14, 2022, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954.2).
Executed at Castroville, California, on April 14, 2022.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary



THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
March 15, 2022

President James Cochran called the meeting to order at 4:32 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President James Cochran, Vice President Glenn Oania, Director Adriana Melgoza,
and Director Ron Stefani

Absent: Director Cosme Padilla
General Manager: Eric Tynan
Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos
Staff Present:

Guest: Grant Leonard

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by President James Cochran

PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. President Grant Leonard, North County Park & Recreation District announced that all their programs

are back full speed. They will be mailing out a spring catalog that will list all the activities they will be
offering and are excited to be serving the community again.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the minutes of the
February 15, 2022 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call

votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla
Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:
1. None

Correspondsnce Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Certificate of Completion for Water industry Distribution System Materials and Equipment by
Castroville CSD Operators |l Varela and Orozco

2. Certificate of Completion for M & M Backflow Prevention Refresher Course and Backflow Prevention
Assembly General Tester Certification by Castroville CSD General Manager Eric Tynan

3. Monterey County Board of Supervisors to Hold Regional Water Forum, March 15, 2022 at 1:30 p.m.
4. Monterey County Weekly — Piping In

5. Monterey Herald — Monterey Peninsula water officials attempt to ease LAFCO worries

Informational items accepted as presented



1.

1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:
None
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Memorandum from LAFCO to Independent Special Districts regarding Ballot for Election of LAFCO
Commissioner, Special District Regular Member. Candidates (vote for one): David Kong (Greenfield
Public Recreation District and Greenfield Cemetery District); Mary Ann Leffel (Monterey Peninsula
Airport District); Gail Morton (Marina Cost Water District) - General Manager Eric Tynan informed the
Board that on pages 20-26 of this board packet is the memorandum, ballot and completed candidate
nomination forms from LAFCO. The Board viewed the candidates forms. General Manager Eric
Tynan stated that Mary Ann Leffel (Monterey Peninsula Airport District) was the only candidate to
reach out to the District for support at this time and recommend the Board vote for her. Grant
LLeonard stated that the North County Recreation and Park District was supporting David Kong. A
motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania to vote for Mary Ann Leffel (Monterey
Peninsula Airport District). The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the
Board that a summary of the action plans/description as of the February 28, 2022 meeting can be viewed
as follows: Moss Landing Sewer (pages 27-30). It appears survey records show there is an easement
and the location of the right of way acquisition for Lift Station #1 easement is on another property owners
property. The surveying is almost complete except for Lift Station #1. As mentioned at last months’ board
meeting, the County had sent a draft MOU agreement that was reviewed by CCSD District Counsel
Christine Kemp and approved by the CCSD Board back in October 2021. The executed MOU was sent
to the County in regards to the Moss Landing Sanctuary Scenic Trail Bridge. CCSD is still waiting for the
County to sign the MOU. CCSD pipeline to cross over the proposed bridge as the current pipeline is
made of cast iron, The County is still waiting on a proposal from the bridge firm, Wood Rodgers, who will
provide structural analysis of weight of pipeline and redesign of the bridge. During the construction phase
a Native American inspector will be required. The Washington Bypass (pages 31-32). Since the
potholing has been completed as well as 60% of the plans, the District has received the grant funds for
$58,716.65 out of $61,807 from DWR. The Regional Water Management Foundation is the administrator
of this grant and has disbursed $58,716.65 as of November 23, 2021 to Castroville CSD. The remaining
balance of $3,090.35 will be paid once the project is finalized. The District has applied for a grant for
finishing the design and construction, California Housing Community Development, Infill Infrastructure
Grant. This grant requires being co-applicant with the Developer. Max grant amount $8M and applicant
would be the County or Developer as Co-applicants. At least 15% must be affordable housing. Acquiring
this grant funding will take four to five months and another year or so for construction before the pipeline
could be put in place. Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank (pages 33-35). The District
still needs to finalize the purchase of the land that is being acquired from adjacent property owner, which
should happen soon since a copy of the grant deed has been obtained from the Monterey County Clerk
Recorder’s Office and a copy provided to the adjacent property owner. The Geotech Reports should be
completed by March 7" and will be reviewed by Nick with MNS. MNS also submitted a grant application
on behalf of CCSD for the SCDR grant. However, this grant is first come first serve and there are 55
applicants ahead of CCSD. Still, partial funding is a possibility. The Overhead Sign at Highway 183
(pages 36-38). Per General Manager Eric Tynan, he spoke with Corby Kilmer, District 5 Landscape

095



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

Architect with Caltrans and she informed him that Caltrans will need to sign a new Caltrans maintenance
agreement for the Overhead Sign. The State notified Castroville CSD of the approval and a future
agreement to be sent to CCSD from the State. In addition, CCSD will need to enter into a sole-source
agreement for the Overhead Sign. The State has also requested a traffic control plan. CCSD is still
waiting on the cooperative agreement between Caltrans and CCSD before disbursing any funds to Signs
by Van. A combined projects schedule can also be viewed on pages 39-41 of this board packet. The
action plans were put together by Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc. and have provided a timeline on the status
of where the grants are. Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant
($500,000) with State Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans and specs
for sewer in Moss Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant
($395,000) is with DWR for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA
agreement. The DAC Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the
Washington Sewer Bypass for Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding
efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville
water supply improvements and Castroville wastewater improvements.

. Update on Asset & Item Repairs Project, bundle tasks for cost savings — General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that the Asset Item Repairs Project report prepared by MNS Engineers Inc. can be
viewed on pages 42-44 of this board packet. The assets listed on this report are becoming deficient and
are listed by level of priority from high, medium and low. He continues to work with MNS Engineers on
the details of the assets & items repairs needed for this project and it appears bundling these tasks would
create a better cost savings for the District. The scope of work for this project from MNS was for over
$300,000. He informed MNS the cost of the project was too high and feels it should be lower. This project
should be broken down into three smaller projects. He will discuss further with MNS Engineers Inc. In
addition, these projects will need to go out to bid, which should be during the 2022-2023 fiscal year and
accounted for in the budget.

Update on well levels and seawater intrusion contour ~ General Manager Eric Tynan had the Board
review page 45 of the board packet for the graph of the Castroville Well Levels as of 2015-2022. He
informed the Board well levels for Well #2 still remained the same as last month, and Well #4 continues
to drop from the previous month and Well #5 levels remained the same as last month. As mentioned last
month, Well #5 does not seem to be recharging like the other wells. These wells are used for production.
Well #3 is not being used for production and water levels are just being monitored. All well levels are still
significantly below sea level.

Update on lot line adjustment for acquisition of Well #6 land — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the
Board as mentioned earlier, he has obtained the title documents for the property and the District still
needs to pay the $95,000 owed for the land to finalize the purchase. A copy of the grant deed has been
provided for the purchase of the land that is being acquired from the adjacent property owner.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) lateral repair — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the Board
that the Action Plan report can be viewed on pages 46-48 of this board packet. Cypress Alley has routine
blockage problems causing challenges for the District. As mentioned at last's months board meeting, he
had a meeting with M1W staff to consider doing the Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project for CCSD on
the conceptual plan, for the Cypress Alley Sewer Realignment Project instead of the other areas
discussed in Castroville. The District would fund cost of design and construction of the sewer main and
relocation. M1W would fund design and construction costs of the laterals. However, the timing for the
construction phase will be important. Timing will be addressed after determination if M1W participates.
The District requested a proposal from MNS for the design fee of the sewer main relocation. The M1W
project is part of an enforcement action for M1W by the Central Coast Water Board and MIW needs to
move fairly quickly on this project. The budget for the Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project is $790,000.

Do



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

6. Update on Memorandum of Understanding Between County of Monterey and the Castroville
Community Services District in the Replacement of Water Lines and Service Laterals as Part of the
Castroville Street Improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know that the MOU
was signed by the Castroville CSD Board of Directors at last month’s board meeting and sent to
District Legal Counsel for signature. The signed MOU on behalf of Castroville CSD was emailed to
the County of Monterey. The County of Monterey has signed off on the MOU as well. The County is
undertaking construction of the Castroville Street Improvements Project, which consists of
rehabilitating and re-surfacing various streets, including re-construction curb ramps and sidewalks
and Castroville CSD has existing main water lines and service laterals running under existing streets
of the community of Castroville. The existing water lines and service laterals are aging and will need
replacement in the near future. Replacing deteriorated water lines and service laterals concurrent
with construction of the Project would provide a cost-effective and less disruptive manner to replace
certain water lines and service laterals. The County will construct the work and CCSD will reimburse
the County for all costs associated with replacement of water lines, service laterals, and ancillary
valves; and the County will provide CCSD cost estimates for the work related to the water lines and
services laterals 15 days in advance of the work initiating for their review and approval. CCSD and
the County have always worked well together.

7. PG&E street light credit for LED lights installed June 3, 2016 — General Manager Eric Tynan let the
Board know as mentioned at last month’s board meeting, Castroville CSD will be receiving a credit
from PG&E for $27,035.64 on the seven accounts that have the LED street lights. The District will
also be receiving a credit of $23,147.89 on these seven accounts for the street light electrical fee
from Central Coast Community Energy Electric for generation charges. The 02/14/2022 statement
from PG&E & Central Coast Community Energy Electric reflects this credit for these accounts, which
can be seen on page 49 of this board packet. This will definitely be a significant cost savings for the
street light accounts in Government Zone 1 and Government Zone 2.

8. Update on State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) proposed highway
construction project on Route 156 in Monterey County at Castroville Boulevard from PM R1.6 to PM
1.4 to construct a new interchange at Castroville Blvd and Route 156.Castroville CSD’s facilities and
appurtenances (2017 sewer force main}) are within the project and will be affected by planned
construction — General Manager Eric Tynan reminded the Board that the Castroville CSD had
received a “Relocation Claim Letter to Owner” from Caltrans in regards to the proposed highway
construction project on Route 156 in Monterey County at Castroville Boulevard from PM R1.6 to PM
1.4 to construct a new interchange at Castroville Blvd and Route 156. Castroville CSD's facilities and
appurtenances are within the project and will be affected by planned construction. A copy of this
letter was in last month’s board packet on pages 25-30. The sewer force main at this location was
just installed in 2016 and he cannot see the Castroville CSD having to incur a cost to have it
relocated. Per the meeting with Caltrans, the reason they want it relocated is because it does not
meet with their specification. Caltrans is entering Castroville CSD’s easement, therefore he told them
that they need to incase the force main to protect it in its place. He has not heard from Caltrans on
this matter since this conversation.

9. Update on California Department of Transportation Merritt//SR 183 Castroville Multimodal
Community Enhancement Project — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that Corby
Kilmer, District 5 Landscape Architect with Caltrans had not been responding until recently. Caltrans
is looking for input from the community of Castroville on this project. In addition, they had wanted to
plant trees and put garbage cans along Merritt Street but maintenance and the liability must be
assumed by another entity before they move forward with this idea. General Manager Eric Tynan has
informed Caltrans many times that there is currently no funding available for maintenance of trees
and trash pickup along Merritt Street and should exclude this from the project. Director Adriana
Melgoza stated the community should continue to stay on Caltrans to continue to provide the funding
for this project and give the community of Castroville the attention this area deserves. Director Ron
Stefani stated the community of Castroville is in the right position to receive this funding since it is
considered a disadvantaged community. fJ 7



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey Cne Water (M1W) board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board
that it was a long meeting. It is the last week of interviews for new legal counsel. It was also the last
meeting for MIW's current legal counsel as he is retiring . On the other hand, the Pure Water Monterey
Expansion Project is moving along well.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Director Ron
Stefani stated that SVBGSA did a presentation today at the Monterey County Board of Supervisor
meeting on the 6 subbasin that have been completed. The Board of Supervisors were impressed with
the progress that has been made by SVBGSA. The 180/400-foot aquifer is the most critical subbasin
and uses the most water in the valley. The 180/400-foot aquifer subbasin goes a little past Chualar.
Castroville CSD is in this subbasin. The good news is that the State has given the SVBGSA $7.6 million
dollars and is looking to give them an additional $2.4 million dollars. A total of $10 million dollars to come
up with a solution (feasibility study). Pages 50-62 of this board packet are comments from LandWatch
Monterey County addressed to Members of the 180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin Committee for the
SVBGA regarding proposed change to storage reduction sustainable management criteria.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — Per Director Ron Stefani, the
Board has not attended any conferences lately and recommended the Board do a one day trip to
Eastern Municipal Water District (EMWD), located in Riverside County to take the EMWD Desalination
Complex Tour. General Manager Eric Tynan stated he will look at scheduling this tour for those
directors interested.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.|.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - February 2022. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza
to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES:; 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn QOania and seconded by Ron Stefani to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla N8



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

The meeting adjourned at 5:21 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos James Cochran
Secretary to the Board President

78



CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560
March 29, 2022

California Department of Conservation

Division of Land Resource Protection

Attn: Multi-benefit Land Repurposing Program Grant Manager
801 K Street, MS 14-15

Sacramento, CA 95814

mlrp@conservation.ca.gov

RE: Muiti-benefit Land Repurposing Program (MLRP}

Dear Grant Review Committee;

| am writing to express strong support for the Greater Monterey County IRWM Regional Water
Management Group's (RWMG) proposed multi-benefit land repurposing project, “Lower Salinas Valley
Multi-Benefit Land Repurposing Strategy and Phase 1 Project Development”, Castroville Community
Services District is committed to participating in the project as a partner if funded.

The proposed MLRP project will provide land repurposing funding needed to drive work currently
underway by the Department of Conservation funded Lower Salinas Valley Watershed Coordinators.
The MLRP project will provide the resources needed to implement the multibenefit projects identified in
existing management plans (GSPs, Storm Water Resources Plan, Integrated Regional Water
Management Plan). This project will develop a decision-making pracess (that Preservation Inc. will
participate in) to prioritize existing multi-benefit project concepts and establish a land acquisition team
and acquisition budget needed to successfully negotiate with agricultural landowners to acquire the
lands necessary to move high priority projects from concept to implementation.

Castroville Community Services District will assist with outreach and engagement to the community of
Castroville (a severely disadvantaged community) during the development of the Multibenefit Land
Repurposing Plan, and the design of and long-term management strategy for selected projects in the
180/400 ft Aquifer Subbasin. Our project support will come in the form of in-kind services {staff time) in
the amount of $1,000 over the 3 year project timeline.

The RWMG includes government agencies, nonprofit organizations, educational organizations, water
service districts, private water companies, and organizations representing agricultural, environmental,
and community interests. As a member of the RWMG, Castroville Community Services District knows the
applicant team will successfully engage these stakeholders to develop locally-based, community-



and community interests. As a member of the RWMG, Castroville Community Services District knows the
applicant team will successfully engage these stakeholders to develop locally-based, community-
supported solutions, and will leverage existing outreach channels to empower disadvantaged
communities to be involved in the project prioritization and development process. They are well
positioned to excel in the development of this land repurposing program.

Castroville Community Services District is strongly supportive of this project as an impaortant means for
integrating community benefits with groundwater management and for coordinating successful

stewardship of watershed resources for all beneficial users. Thank you for your consideration of this
proposal.

Sincerely,

James Eric Tynan
General Manager

=



Farm Bureau.

<~ Monterey

Monterey Peninsula F
Business Coalition T

March XX, 2022

Monterey One Water
5 Harris Court, Bldg. D
Monterey, California 93940

Att:

Mary Ann Carbone, Chair of the Board of Directors
Paul Sciuto, General Manager

RE: Pure Water Monterey, Pure Water Monterey Expansion

Dear Chair Carbone and Mr. Sciuto:

The organizations listed above ask that Monterey One Water (M1W) address the following questions
and concerns regarding Pure Water Monterey (PWM) and Pure Water Monterey Expansion Project

(PWMe).

Please provide definitive and verifiable answers to the following questions, as prior disclosures and

the supplemental environmental impact report for PWMe on source waters have not provided the
detail needed:

What are the projected and historical flow volumes of source waters available for use in
PWM?

What are the projected and historical flow volumes of source water potentially available for
use in PWMe?

What executed contracts or agreements are in place for PWM and PWMe that grant rights
to use the source water flows? What are the term lengths of these contracts?

What contracts or agreements are still under negotiation that will grant PWM and PWMe
the use of additional source water flows? How much additional source water could be
accessed for either project?

What is the status of negotiations on rights to flows from Salinas Pond 3?

How does M1W reconcile the contentions from City of Salinas and Monterey County Water

Resources Agency that various agreements for uses of source water, already signed, were
granted only for PWM and not PWMe?

How will California’s multi-year drought effect the volumes of source water flows available
from each of these source water flows? Please use best estimates to provide this answer.



* What are the contingency plans for acquiring replacement source water flows if any of the
source water flows contracted for or in negotiations are diminished or eliminated? For
instance, Ag wash water could be eliminated by a change in current Ag washing practices,
internal recycling, or removal of the Ag washing facilities to outside the M1W Jurisdiction.
As another for instance, waste water flows could by substantially reduced due to prolonged

drought conditions, surface water quality restrictions, or by increased conservation
mandates.

¢ If M1W cannot meet the guarantees for production of potable water for storage in the

Seaside Basin and eventual extraction and sale to California American Water Company,
what is the alternative plan for supply?

¢ IfM1W cannot meet the need for treated water for the Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project
or its proposed expansion, what is the alternative plan for supply?

As noted above, our organizations are concerned about the ability of M1W to provide the waters

committed to, or will be required to commit to, in the PWM projects’ efforts to become the principal
potable water purveyor for the Monterey Peninsula.

Thank you for your attention, we look forward to your prompt and timely responses.

Sincerely,

Jeff Davi, Co-Chair John Tilley, Co-Chair
Monterey Peninsula Business Coalition Monterey Peninsula Business Coalition

Norman C. Groot, Executive Director
Monterey County Farm Bureau

cc: Brent Buche, Monterey County Water Resources Agency
Monterey Peninsula Business Coalition Members: Monterey County Hospitality Association, Monterey Commercial Property

Owners' Association, Monterey Peninsula Chamber of Commerce, Carmel Chamber of Commerce, Pacific Grove Chamber of

Commerce, Monterey County Association of Realtors, Associated General Contractors-Monterey Division, Pebble Beach Co.,
Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula

Montergy County Farm Bureau: represents family farmers and ranchers in the interest of protecting and promoting agriculture

throughout our County. Since 1917, Farm Bureau strives to improve the ability of those engaged in production agriculture to
provide a reliable supply of food and fiber through responsible stewardship of our local resources.



gh<‘;‘_za; Salinas Basin Water Alliance
SBWA “Preserve and Protect Salinas Valley

SALINAS EASIN

Water Supplies for Agriculture”

Who are we?

The Salinas Basin Water Alliance (SBWA or the Alliance) is a California nonprofit
mutual benefit corporation formed to preserve the Monterey County agricultural
community’s access to water. Supporters of SBWA are landowners, farmers, and
agricultural businesses throughout the Salinas Valley representing more than 35,000
acres and 7,300 workers who rely on the Salinas Groundwater Basin and other Salinas
Valley water supplies for their success and livelihood. SBWA was created to mount an
opposition to restrictions proposed by the County that unreasonably restrict the
agricultural community’s access to and use of these groundwater resources. Through
public outreach, participation in policy meetings, and legal representation, SBWA is
working to preserve and protect agriculture’s water rights and access to water supplies
in the Salinas Valley for the long-term. SBWA is governed by a Board of Directors. If
you wish to support SBWA's mission, please consider becoming a supporter at one of
the levels described below.

What have we accomplished?

In 2020, SBWA was formed to oppose the County’s illegal actions adversely
impacting the agricultural community. SBWA started with undue well permitting
conditions. Through letters and public advocacy, SBWA successfully appealed to the
Monterey County Water Resource Agency Board of Directors, which recommended that
the MCWRA Board of Supervisors consider and remove certain illegal and overly
burdensome conditions on replacement well permits issued since 2018. SBWA’s efforts
in this regard are ongoing.

SBWA also submitted comments to the Monterey County Board of Supervisors on
proposed revisions to County Code 15.08 and the draft Deep Aquifer Well Working
Group (DAWWG) ordinance, both of which have the potential to significantly and
adversely impact farmers’ access to water and their water rights. Through letters,
public comment, and advocacy, SBWA convinced the County to postpone decisions on
these matters in order for staff to engage in further public outreach, including
workshops with interested stakeholders. SBWA'’s efforts in this regard are ongoing.

2/25/2021
Salinas Basin Water Alliance, P.O. Box 247, Salinas, CA 93902

14



For Immediate Release
February 23, 2022

Monterey County Board of Supervisors to Hold Regional Water Forum

On March 15, 2022 at 1:30pm, the Monterey County Board of Supervisors will be
holding a forum to discuss regional water issues in northern Monterey County.

The purpose of the forum is to provide an overview of current efforts regarding water
management and sustainability, and to initiate a comprehensive discussion on regional
water supplies and solutions. The focus will be on over drafted areas in the180/400-
Foot Aquifer, Monterey, Langley and Eastside Subbasins and areas of northern
Monterey County outside of those subbasins.

Presentations will be provided by the Monterey County Water Resources Agency,
Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency, Marina Coast Water
District Groundwater Sustainability Agency, and Monterey One Water.

The meeting will provide a clear picture of how the regional water situation is now
influenced by the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act’s required outcomes. An
understanding of the larger regional water picture is important to forge a consensus
approach for water agencies and County leaders. This meeting will be the first in a
series of three meetings planned to address these issues. Subsequent conversations
will be planned for the summer and fall of this year.

The meeting will be held in the Board of Supervisors Chambers at 168 W. Alisal St.,
Salinas, CA or by zoom at hiips://monterevcty.zoom.us/j/224397747. For more
information, please contact Chair Supervisor Mary L. Adams at
districty[@co.monterev.ca.us.

HitiH

basla
9]



SALINAS —

Dozens of people from several government agencies, water districts, water providers
and Monterey County residents worried about the current state of water supplies
gathered Tuesday in a first-of-its-kind water summit to forge a collaborative regional
approach to the often-disparate interests that have guided local water policy.

Organized by Monterey County Supervisor Mary Adams, the gathering was never
designed to reach any formal agreement. Instead, it was the first time the various
interests were gathered in one room - both physically and virtually - to share their
views on approaches to an extremely challenging water supply problem in the county.

“This will be a collaborative effort for a regional solution and needed dialogue,” Adams
said to kick off the meeting. “We all need to leave our biases behind and our guns at
the door.”

Adams, who represents Supervisorial District 5 which includes the city of Monterey
and then south to include all of Big Sur, reminded everyone that the Salinas Valley
basin touches every supervisorial district.

If the number of times speakers used the word “collaborative” is any indication, then
this first effort was a success. Participants were a who's who of regional water
interests: Monterey One Water, Monterey County Water Resources Agency, Marina
Coast Water District and the Salinas Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency to
name a few who were in attendance.

The one thing everyone agreed on is the county is in trouble unless all the various self-
interests are left behind and the Salinas Valley and Monterey Peninsula can work
together to punch a hole in the lettuce curtain. George Riley, a member of the board of
directors of the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District but who spoke
Tuesday as an individual, said different water interests should get a grip on seeing the
world only through their individual lenses.

“We have a history of a lettuce curtain that we cannot pay attention to,” Riley said
about the long-standing belief that the valley and the Peninsula have opposing
interests. “I hope the different agencies don't get prickly to the point you can't have a
conversation.”

Riley said one way to look at tackling the water problem is to consider a countywide
bond issue to pay for upgraded infrastructure or other projects that could increase
water supply.



And the county’s water supply is bad and getting worse. Northern Monterey County
has already had to shut down a well because of seawater intrusion, the Salinas Valley
groundwater basin is seriously over-drafted and in some places, a shrinking water table
has allowed for a higher concentration of chemicals like nitrates that can have adverse
effects on human health. It's not great for crops either.

Eric Tynan, general manager of the Castroville Community Services District, said his
area has likely been hardest hit by water supply issues, having already lost one well to
seawater intrusion, and that the district is a bellwether for the rest of Monterey
County

“We're the canary in the coal mine,” he said.

Groundwater is the source of all water - both for agriculture and residential uses - in
the county. In river basins, be they Salinas River or the Carmel River, water is stored
below ground in aquifers that can be thought of as underground sponges. The primary
set of aquifers that are being impacted the most is known as the “180-400,” based on
the depths of the two aquifers where the lion’s share of water is pumped from.

Several experts at Tuesday's meeting noted that some wells are now being drilled
down in the neighborhood of 1,000 feet to escape seawater intrusion. Intrusion occurs
when groundwater aquifers near oceans are in overdraft and thus not allowing for
pushback against the flow of brackish water that can contaminate drinking water.

This is what's occurring in portions of the Salinas River basin, particularly in northern
Monterey County in the Castroville area. But hydrology maps show seawater is
marching farther inland and is now lapping at the city of Salinas.

As one caller put it, “Castroville is just a dress rehearsal for Salinas.”

Donna Meyers, the senior consultant and general manager of the Salinas Valley Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Agency, or GSA, provided a fairly comprehensive slide
presentation during the meeting. GSAs were formed in 2014 by the state when
drought caused major over-drafting of groundwater, particularly in the agricultural
areas of the Salinas and Central valieys. It has reached a level in the San Joaquin Valley
that land actually began to subside.

That hasn't occurred here, Meyers said, but over-drafting has affected local
groundwater in other ways, like intrusion and contamination. GSAs are charged with
moving the water supply from overdraft to sustainable levels by 2040.

The biggest source of new water has been Monterey One Water's Pure Water
Monterey project, which is taking wastewater from the Peninsula and Salinas Valley,
treating it, and then pumping it into the Seaside Basin as well as distributing some
tertiary treated water through a network of pipes to northern Monterey County as a
source of agriculture irrigation so growers will stop over-pumping and help slow the
steady intrusion of brackish water.

The project is called the Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project and has locally been
dubbed the “purple pipes" after the color of the pipelines.

17



Norm Groot, executive director of the Monterey County Farm Bureau, told the
assemblage that it has completed several projects geared toward conserving water and
using technology to increase water-use efficiency. The water challenges today are
becoming more daunting he said and vowed that the bureau will continue to stand
behind the GSA.

“We'll remain a partner moving forward,” he said. While agriculture consumes an
estimated 64% of all the water used in the county, it also accounts for $11.7 billion of
the county's economy, a tradeoff few want to tamper with.

In the end, all of the elected representatives and water officials present, which
included the entire Board of Supervisors, promised to continue working toward a
collaborative and sustainable solution to the increasingly worrisome countywide water

supply.

18



315657929

hitps /fapp targetsolutions.com/tsapp/dashboard/pl_fvindex cfmPuseaction=c_pro_assignments.showCertificatePrint&transcriptiD

4/1/22, 3:39 PM

SUOIINIOSIOIIDA \Wwo.

™—_IATAOYd

HOVI

AQ3aLtigaxudOv

i
zzoz ‘10 1udv b‘%ﬁgﬂ

PpunsIg

seMAIRg Aunwiwe) a)|1aosse] [626L69CTE# Ol PUOoJaY] “suojesadQ JIjemalses Joy anoy J38ju0d ' 104 8|qeeAt S| put siojesadQ
JB)E M 104 INDY JOTIU0D |EDIUYIRL O'T 403 PIECEH [01JUE]) S2UNAs3Y JS1EAN 3IB)S RILIOJIED) By} Aq |eacsdde paaiadal Sey 'BSIN03 Sy}
40 Japiacid By} SE ‘SUCIIN|OS JOIIRA "UOQEUNIWE XB S} passed pue inoy el T 1oy buiuien auluo siy3 pajedwod 4)nyssedns sey

ZaA|eD 01190y

uoijej|eisuj uiepy ia3epn Adisnpuj Jalepp

NOILITdINOD 40 31VvDIdI1d3D

1M

315657929

hitps://app targ etsolutions.comfisapp/dashboard/pl_fhvindex.cimPuseaction=c_pro_assignments.showCertificatePrint&transcriptiD



SUCIINIOSJOIIIA \Ww#
PLd

CERIECER]D |
| |
| ._m.,\.umv.“ |
| s ]

ENMEEEEE |

2202 ‘1z Wien h«&%ﬁ%\

JauysIg saMAag AJlunwwod 3|paadlsed [BZELS95TER Al prolay] ssejesado
13]epN 104 N0y JIEIUCD |EJINYIS] O'T J0) PIeOg (04U SBIINOSEY JBJEAN BIEIS BILIGI|BD By] AQ |esosdde paniadas seY "85IN0D sy
J0 Japiaoid By} SE 'SUDIIN|0SI0]ITA TUOIEBILWEXS ay) passed pue Jnoy J3ejuol T Joj Buiuiesy aujuo siy) pajejdwod A||nyssadoans sey

ejasep ueyleuof

uolje||eisu] uiep Iazeppn Aasnpuj 1a1epn

NOILITdINOD 40 31VOId11d30

™



SUONNIOSJ0IIIN 22,

7202 ‘8T Yydiew

1PUISIQ
583185 AJUNWWIOD 2()1A0J358 [0E6L59CTE# QI PIoIaY] 's103RIad JBIEMBISEAY JO INOY JIEU0D (T JOJ B|qE[tRAE S| pue S1a3J3dQ

JBEA 1O Ny 3DEJUAD [E3HUNIRL O'T SO PIEOY |00 SBIINCSDY JB18 M 91EI5 BlulOje] 33 Aq (Enaidde paaiadal sey ‘35103 sy}
40 1apinoid ayj se ‘'SUOIIN|OS J03IBA UOITEUIWEXS 3y} passed pue Jnoy 1383003 T 40) Buiures aunuo siyy pa3ajdwod Ajnjssa3ons sey

052010 oIxopn3

uoijejjelsuj uiejy =21y >._um_.:uc_ A91BAA

NOIL3T1dINOO 40 31VOI4ild3O




SUONN|OSA03IIN , 2.

—JIAIAOHC

B)\v|

Q31103:UDDV

7202 ‘o€ yriew

32u3siQg

3214485 AJUNWLWIOD 3||1A01ISED [8SCEEBOTES QI PIo3ay] siojeiadQ Jajemaisem 104 JNoy 3DBJU0D O T J0) 3|qR|IRAR 5| pUE siojesadg
JB1EPA O INOY 120JU0D |EINYIB] T 104 pieag [043U0]) SIIIN0SAY JINEM S]EIG BILIGHIED BY) Aq |eacudde paaiadas SEY ‘@5iN03 S}
J0 J3piacad 343 SE 'SUOIINIOS 003 A, "UOIJEUILIEKS 34y} passed pue Jnoy 32EjU03d T 04 Buiniesy aunuo sy paladwed 4| nyssaaons sey

ejasep ueyjeuof

uoneipaway Joiinby Aujsnpuj Ja3ep

NOILITdWOD 40 31VvOIdI1Ld30




SUOINI0S103I9N 2,
Prc

Raairoud]
{ |
130V

g |
_ _

GENMGRECEENZ

ZZ0Z ‘L0 YdueW \Q@_ﬁq?,

39L351Q 5821IAIB5 APUNWIWS) B|1Aca35e ) [09SBFEOTES QI P1oday] si0jesado
J93EM Joy Inoy JIEU0D (B3IMY33L 0'T J04 FIBOE |CJ3U0D SPIINCSAY JIIEM B]1E1G BUI0jI|ED 3] Aq |eAcsdde paa1adad 5BY "35IN03 SIY}
40 Japiacld Y3 SE ‘SUCIN|OSIO}IDA "UGNEUIKIEXS B4 passed pUEe Jnoy 3o8u0d T Jaj Bulules] auljuo s1y) pa33jdiuos 4[nissazins SeH

022010 oIxopn3j

uolzeipaway Jajnby Aisnpuj 193epp

NOILITdNOD 40 31VIIdILd3D




4/6/22, 12229 PM hitps fwww.events.reac.org/assnfe/certificate. asp?PID=434313638EVID=1333331 38EVAID=233343236333

Certificate of Completion
This certifies that
Roberto Galvez

Has met the requirements for successful completion of the leaming event entitled:

Storage and Distribution (California)

3/16/2022, 2:00 PM - 3/16/2022, 4.00 PM
Online

2 California Drinking Water Contact Hours

Instructor(s): John Hamner

N4 RCAC O
'A‘ WWW.rcac.org

Suzanne Anarde, CEO

This traming course was presented by Rural Community Assistance Corp Training Dept
3120 Freeboard Dr #201 West Sacramento, CA 95691 916-447-9832 x 1429 or email registration@rcac.org.

Contact hours have been approved for the Registered Environmental Health Specialist Program.

https /Awww.events.reac.org fassnfefcertificate. asp?PID=434313638EVID=13333313&EVAID=233343236333 1



4/6/22,12:27 PM htips:/Awwv.events.rcac.org/assnfe/certificate.asp?PID=43431363&EVID=233333138EVAID =333343236333

Certificate of Completion
This certifies that
Roberto Galvez
Has met the requirements for successful completion of the learning event entitled:

Daily Operations and Maintenance Plans 101 (California)

3/30/2022, 10:00 AM - 3/30/2022, 12:00 PM
Onlme

2 California Drinking Water Contact Hours

Instructor(s): Phillip Rice

‘*’ RCAC Gyt ot
Vi A www.rcac.org

Suzanne Anarde, CEO

This training course was presented by Rural Community Assistance Corp Training Dept
3120 Freeboard Dr #201 West Sacramento, CA 95691 916-447-9832 x 1429 or email registration@rcac.org,

Contact hours have been approved for the Registered Environmental Health Specialist Program.

hitips /Aiwww.events.rcac.org/assnfe/certificate. asp?PID=43431363&EVID=23333313&EVAID=333343236333



Certificate of Completion

This certifies that

Jonathan Varela

Has met the requirements for successful completion of the learning event entitled:

Lead and Copper Programs for Small Water Systems (California)

3/29/2022, 10:00 AM - 3/29/2022, 12:00 PM
Online

2 California Drinking Water Contact Hours

Instructor(s): John Hamner

*’ RCAC é\yjm fr Qrasde
' A www.rcac.org

Suzanne Anarde, CEQ

This training course was presented by Rural Community Assistance Corp Training Dept
3120 Freeboard Dr #201 West Sacramento, CA 95691 916-447-9832 x 1429 or email registration(@rcac.org.

Contact hours have been approved for the Registered Environmental Health Specialist Program.



SUOIINIOSI03IIN 2%,

diaianQid

Qd311493¥DDV.

ZZ0T '0€ Udien h&%uf

JPUIsI] SAIAIBS AJlunwiwg ) ajjiaolise) [ATTTB666CS

Qi p1oday] ‘stojesad J8JEMIISEAL 10 INGY J38JU0D (' | 104 B{qE|IRAR 5] pU SIOJEIBAQ JBJEAN IO} INDY eI L32)e5 01

Joj pJROg |0JU0D SBIINUSAY JAlep 27815 RILIOJIED BY) Aq jeacadde paniadad SEY 'SSIN0D SIY3 JO JapIAcId BY) SB SUDIIN|0G JOIIBA
‘a5ino3 Bumwiesy auiuo Ajajes suo pue sabbe|d 3y} Jo vonjruUIWEXS 3Y) passed 4|nys53IoNs pue Buiutesy 3unuo ayy paje|dwod sey

ejasen ueyjeuof

A1ajes auo) pue tobbe|4

NOILITdNOD 40 31VOIdI1d3O



RESOLUTION NO. 22-03

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

WHEREAS, the Castroville Community Services District requests that the Monterey
County Auditor- Controller enter those general or special taxes, assessments, or property-related
Fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A” on the tax roll for collection and distribution by the
Monterey County Treasurer-Tax Collector commencing with the property tax bills for fiscal year
2022-23.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Castroville Community Services District hereby certifies that it has, without
limitation, complied with all legal procedures and requirements necessary for the levying and
imposition of the general or special taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or charges
identified in Exhibit “A”, regardless of whether those procedures and requirements are set forth in
the Constitution of the State of California, in State statutes, or in the applicable decisional law of
the State of California.

2. The Castroville Community Services District further certifies that, except for the
sole negligence or misconduct of the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents,
with regards to the handling of the CD or electronic file identified as Exhibit “A”, the
Castroville Community Services District shall be solely liable and responsible for defending, at
its sole expense, cost, and risk, each and every action, suit, or other proceeding brought against
the County of Monierey, its officers, employees, and agents for every claim, demand, or
challenge to the levying or imposition of the general or special taxes, assessments, or property-
related fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A™ and that it shall pay or satisfy any judgments
rendered against the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents on every such
action, suit, or other proceeding, including all claims for refunds and interest thereon, legal fees
and court costs, and administrative expenses of the County of Monterey to correct the tax rolls.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th % of April 2022, upon motion of

, seconded by ’
and carried by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

President James Cochran
ATTEST:

1. () 8
Lidia Santos, Secretary dodt



EXHIBIT “A”
TO
RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

GENERAL TAXES:

SPECIAL TAXES:

ASSESSMENTS:

PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES: ‘“County Service Area No. 14
(Assessments) — Tax Codes “75301, 73701, & 74701



Resolution No. 22-04

A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
The Castroville Community Services District
Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings
Pursuant to AB 361

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a statewide emergency arising
from the coronavirus (COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending
certain provisions of the Brown Act pertaining to teleconferenced meetings; and

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21 which
indicated that Executive Order N-29-20's authorization for holding virtual meetings would expire
on September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361 (Rivas) as urgency
legislation effective immediately, which provides that legislative bodies may continue to meet
remotely during a declared State of Emergency subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 amends the Brown Act {Government Code section 54953) to add the
following provision:

(e)(1) A local agency may use teleconferencing without complying with the requirements
of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) if the legislative body complies with the requirements
of paragraph (2) of this subdivision in any of the following circumstances:

(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the
purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting
in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 amends the Brown Act (Government Code section 54953) to add the
following provision:

(3) If a state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, in order to continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), the legislative
body shall, not later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time pursuant to
subparagraph (A), (B), or {C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the
following findings by majority vote:

(A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency.
(B) Any of the following circumstances exist:

(C) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet
safely in person.



THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District finds that the Governor's March 4, 2020, declaration of a state of emergency due
to the COVID-19 pandemic remains active.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District finds that due to the state of emergency meeting in person would present imminent risks
to the health or safety of attendees and/or the state of emergency continues to directly impact the
ability of the members to meet safely in person for Board meetings and standing committee
meetings due to the prevalence of the Delta variant of the COVID-19 virus, the indoor setting of
meeting facilities, the potential presence of unvaccinated individuals attending meetings, the
potential for noncompliance with mask wearing requirements, and desire to protect the health of
immuno-compromised trustee(s), staff and the public.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors, Castroville Community Services District,
County of Monterey, State of California, on this 19" day of April 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Secretary Board President

31



LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

2022
Commissioners

Chair

Christopher Lopez
County Member
Vice Chair

Mary Ann Leffel
Special District Member

Luis Alejo
Cotnty Member

Wendy Root Askew
County Member, Alternate

Kimbley Craig
City Member

Matt Gourley
Public Merber

lan Oglesby
City Member

Warren Poitras
Special District Member

Steve Snodgrass
Public Mamber, Alternate

Graig R, Stephens
Spectal District Member, Alternate

Anna Velazques
Ciry Member, Altcrnate

Counsel

Kelly L Danlon
General Counsel

Executive Officer

Kate McKenna, AICP

132 W, Gabllan Street, #102
Salinas, CA 93901

P.O.Box 1369
Salinas, CA 939072

Voice: 831-734-3838

www monlerey laferca gov

MEMORANDUM

DATE; April 5,2022

TO: Special District General Managers, Fire Chiefs and CEOs
FROM: Kate McKenna, AICP, Executive Officer

o> MAassr

Election of LAFCO Commissioners:
(1) First Ballot Results - Special District Regular Member
(2) Second Ballot For Your Action - Special District
Alternate Member (Due May 13, 2022)

SUBJECT:

1am writing with results of the first ballot election that concluded on April 1, and
to request your help in conducting a second election for Special District
representation on the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County,

Special District Regular Member Election Results

Mary Ann Leffel, Board Member of the Montercy Regional Airport District, has
been re-clected to a Special Districe Regular Member seat on LAFCO. She will be
sworn in on April 25 to a term that will expire in May 2026, For your information,
Warren E. Poitras, Board Member of the Monterey Regional County Fire

Protection District, also serves as a Special District Regular Member in a seat that
will expire in May 2024,

Special District Alternate Member Ballot (Due May 13)

A second election is now underway to fill the Special District Alternate Member
seat for a four-year term that will expire in May 2026. This seat is currently held
by Graig Stephens, Board Member of the Soledad Community Health Care
District, who is retiring from LAFCO next month. Enclosed are a ballot and
voting instructions for the second round of voting, The two candidates on the
second ballot were also on the first ballot for the Regular Member position, and
both agreed to run again for the Alternate Member position.

This sequential ballot process is intended to ensure diversity in representation.
By policy, all three Special District LAFCO representatives should reflect a broad

cross-section of services and geography, and no two Commissioners can be from
agencies that provide like services.

Pleass scan and return the signed  balltr to me art
mckennak@monterey. lafco.ca.gov and contact me with any questions at (831)

682-0157. Thank you for participating in this process.

Enclosures:
Ballot and Voting Instructions

(B
o



LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY
April 5, 2022

OFFICIAL BALLOT OF THE
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

FOR ELECTION OF ONE ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO LAFCO

Voting Instructions:

L The presiding officer of the legislative body of the District or the legislative body’s alternate officer is
authorized to vote. Please vore for one candidate. A majority of Districts must return ballots in order
to conclude the election. The candidate receiving the most votes will be elected to an Alternate

Member seat.

2. Please return a signed ballot to LAFCO of Monterey County by email
mckennak@monterey.lafco.cagov .

3. Deadline - Ballots must be reccived in the LAFCO office by May 13, 2022, atr 5:00 p.m. LAFCO may

extend this deadline if more time is needed to obtain ballots from a majority of Districts.

PLEASE VOTE FOR ONE CANDIDATE (ALTERNATE MEMBER SEAT):

David Kong (Greenficld Public Recreation District and Greenfield Cemetery District)

Gail Morton (Marina Coast Water District)

VOTING MEMBER SIGNATURE:

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT:

DATE:

33



LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 28, 2022

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2026) and the

four-term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2026) for Independent Special District Commissioners on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.cagov OR matl it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

“], David Kong  hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. | am an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. 1 request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if

elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name; David Kong e Y R 1" PR STy S
Address: 348 Babara Way : e -
Phone and e-mail: 831-882-2812 davidrkong@gmai.com '

District l'CPrCSCﬂthI Greenfisid Public Recreation Dislrict anc _C-’:l:ﬂ_!lﬂﬂ Cemetery District
Your position with the District: Boand President
Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: 3ysars

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:

| am interasled in being an elecisd LAFCO Commissjonar becauss | would ke to reprasent the South Montarey Communities on the Commission
LAFCO makes many imporiant decisions on mallers ing South Montarey Counly. | have been o Rislong resident of Moniersy County. | have ived in Paclic Grove,
Safinm. snd now heve been a South County Resident for 21 ysan. thave sstved o3 » diy planning comenissionsr, County Redistricling Cammissionar, and School Board member
ond now serve on the Graenfiekd Public Recreation District and Greenfield Cemelery District a3 Bosrd President. | am intereated bn having good fand manegement of
Monierey County. South Manterey County i mostly rural and agricultural. | am & gocd tears playar and | know & number of the curmenl commissloners on LAFCO.
| would ba honored to serve on the LAFCO Commission and asking for your vots.

Page | of 2

34



Signed: N ool 7'(“7?’&

Name (Print). David Kong

Date: 02/2572022

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

Page 2 of 2



LAFCO
FEB 38 202

LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 28, 2022

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat {expiring May 2026) and the

four-term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2026) for Independent Special District Commissioners on
the Local Agency Formarion Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the

completed form ro mckennak@monterey Jafco.ca.gov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suire 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

+], GAIL MORTON » hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. 1am an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. I request my name be placed on the official batlor and, if

elected, T will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which [ am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: GAIL MORTON

Address: 5 VIA JOAQUIN MONTEREY CA 93940

Phone and e-mail: __ 831 375-0100 gmorton{@montereviamilylaw.com or directormorton@mcwd.org
District represented: __ MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

Your position with the District: ___ DIRECTOR

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: 1 YEAR

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:

Qg‘_fgnh_nn Page 2 of?2
ShR--age-+0

Page 1 of 2



LAFCO's goal of preserving open space and agricultural land, discouraging urban sprawl, and delivering
local and district services efficiently aligns well with the aims | have promoted in past decades asan
activist, Marina councilmember, and a board member of Fort Ord Reuse Authority.

| currently serve as a director of the Marina Coast Water District (MCWD), the largest water district in
County of Monterey. | focus on developing and implementing policies that will ensure a safe, clean,

affordable water supply for current and future MCWD customers—without undermining affordable
water for others throughout the County.

In their vital regional role, LAFCO commissioners must exercise prudence and diligence, anticipating
unintended consequences, when shaping the development of local agencies advantageously for the
present and future needs of our county. It is Imperative that every board action reflect a holistic,
countywide understanding of land and water resources; the practical demands of development in the

decades to come; and the importance of protecting the County’s economy, which depends on
agricultural land and the attraction of open space for tourism.

| study Issues carefully to bring as roundly informed a perspective to the table as possible. In my
observation, cooperative, multiagency solutions with cross-jurisdictional benefit are key to successful

governance, Some excellent strategies have been modeled In the past; this approach will continue to
reap dividends when pursued.

LAFCO's independent and dependent special districts deserve fair and focused representation. As a
leader at the city, FORA, and MCWD levels, | have a record of respect for the diverse interests of
constituent groups and parsons and a strong commitment to balanced, workable solutions. Asa LAFCO
commissioner, | will strive alwzays to provide effective, equitable representation.

GAIL MORTON
February 28, 2022

Page 2 of 2



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Moss Landing Sewer

Meeting: March 28, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc. (absent)

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Bridge Crossing. County contact is
tonathan Pascua. CCSD pipeline to
cross over the proposed bridge.

MOU from County.

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Grant Project Elements Discussion, | MNS is working on the 30% MNS 4/30/22
project admin, per, 30%, 60% ROW, | Design
environ, $500k
Moss Landing Sanctuary Scenic Trail | Pending return of the signed PG On-going




CCSD and County Agreement. The
County sent a draft agreement to
CCSD.  Agreement reviewed by
counsel and approved by the CCSD
board.

Information

NA

NA

District Agreement with County's
Bridge Firm, Wood Rodgers.
Structural Analysis of weight of
pipeline and redesign of the bridge.
Obtain a proposal from Wood
Rodgers and execute for design.
Expectation is in the $20k. Paul
requested a proposal from Wood
Rogers

Pending proposal for Wood
Rogers following abutment re-
design.

NA

NA

Construction Phase: Native
American Inspector will be required.

Information

NA

NA

PER report comments incorporated
and submitted to the State. We
received confirmation from the
State. State Approved draft PER
and authorized start of design.
State to send comments on PER.
State indicated another month
extension to February 28",

Completed and submitted to the
State

Complete

Complete

State PER review brought up
environmental for pipe on bridge.
MNS has check with Rincon and
Rincon recommends the pipe be
covered as part of the Sewer project
and that the County does not have
to change their environmental
document

Recommendation was submitted
to the State

NA

NA

Schedule:

PER draft to 9/30/21
Final PER 02/28/22
30% Design: 4/30/22
60% Design: 8/30/22
Environ: 8/31/22
ROW: 9/30/22

Information

NA

NA




Const Appl: 8/31/23

Rincon information collection
underway. PG sent Rincon the
County CEQA document

Rincon preparing environmental
documents

On-going

On-going

Review Grant Opportunities for
funding next phase.

Construction Grant Application for
CWSRF is part of the grant.

Future activity

Future

Future

Start date of ROW acquisition, Lift
Station One, easement.

Pump Station Four, no easement
needed, in public ROW.

Property Owner's attorney has
been contacted.

Ongoing

ongoing

Land Acquisition Subcontractor
indicates that land acquisition
cannot start unless condemnation is
not an option.  District OK with
proceeding with ROW without
condemnation. Land Acquisition
Process starting.

Information

NA

NA

Survey records show there is an
easement and location requested
by Romero is on another property
owners property.

Proceed with ROW on Adjacent
Finepro LLC.

Associate
ROW
services

Surveying is almost complete except
Lift Station 1.

Information

MNA

20



Geotech initiated. Pending Property
1 location. Access to the property
for station 1.

Information

NA

NA

Next Meeting: 4/11/22, 1:30 pm




- OHIMOH "N YSOH ONY OHINOH JoHOr
2 TYOLB0-CiF NdY

e i o Tl B Ul e el S 5y s

42



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Washington Bypass
Meeting: February 28, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Alignment relocated, eliminated
Crossings.
Cost was less than budgeted.

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Project Elements Discussion, Grant Information NA NA
Santa Cruz Foundation, $60k.
Potholing, evaluation trenchless,
60% plans
Potholing Information NA NA




60% Plans are complete.
Coordinating with Caltrans and
County. Draft Specifications started.

Information

NA

NA

Line of Tembledera being video by
District.

Information

NA

NA

Future Grant for Finishing Design
and Construction.

California Housing Community
Development, [nfill Infrastructure
Grant. Requires being co-applicant
with Developer. Max grant amount
$8M. 1)Applicant would be the
County or Developer as Co-
applicants. 2)At least 15% affordable
Paul Tran is the CHSPA contact.

SW Board, Coord with Matt
Chambers, RCAC prepare
application for this application.

Information

NA

NA

State Water Resources Control
Board, SRF set aside for small,
disadvantaged communities. Small
Community Clean Water, Waste
Water Funding Program

MNS is preparing the application

GJ

Update on
Mar 14th

Governor plan to reduce fees on
ADU.

Information

NA

NA

Next Phase Grant Funding:
Conversation with Matt Chambers
about the project, State FAAST,
Estimate 5 months for funding
agreement from State.

Information

NA

NA

Schedule:
5 months to agreement from State
& month design, Caltrans permit

Information

NA

NA

44



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank
Project

Meeting: March 17, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Environmental Documentation, 30% design
document and Design Build document.

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction information NA NA
Project Elements Discussion, IRWM Grant, | MNS currently working on | MNS NA
#$270k for Design/Env/ $125K Const phase. | 30% design
Water Resources Agency, Alex Henson is
lead for Grant. CCSD is a sub-recipient
Planning / Design / Engineering / Information NA NA




30% Design. Draft designs are underway.

Draft 30% Design

NP

Update on
March 30
meeting

ROW: Land being acquired from adjacent
property owner. Expected purchase in
October. Land Use advisory committee.
Then to Planning Commission. Planning
Commission Approved lot line adjustment.
Fence and grading on property taking.

District to finish purchase
of the land. Copy of the
appraisal and final deed.

ET

3/30/22

SCDR, up to $9m has been funded. 55
applications are ahead. Until all
applications. First come first serve. Partial
funding is a possibility. Project cannot take
longer than 2 years, June 2024 cutoff date.
MNS submitted on behalf of District and
State acknowledge receipt. Potential State
Budget for new infusion of funding.

Pending response from
State

GJ

On-going

Urban and Multi-benefit Community
Drought program is another. Must have a
more competitive case. Hold off for now.

Information

NA

NA

Meeting with Mike Burke and Martin
Feeney, hydrogeologist. Discussion of draft
feasibility report and finishing the feasibility
report

Eric to request final
feasibility report

ET

April 2022

Schedule:

a Project Administration 09/01/2020 to
01/31/2025

b Land Purchase / Easement 06/01/2019 to
08/31/2022

¢ Planning / Design / Engineering /
Environmental Documentation 09/01/2020
to 08/31/2022

d Construction / Implementation
08/31/2021 to 01/31/2025

information

NA

NA

Site visit with Electrical Engineer in the next
month

MNS to coordinate site
visit.

NP

April 2022




Surveying completed except new retaining | Surveying complete MNS Jan-Feb
wall. 2022
Quarter Monitoring Report preparation First report submitted On-going On-going
Discussion of Siting for Well #6. 50 foot Information NA NA
radius of control needed by the District.

Information NA NA

- LT
Rincon inquired if they could increase their | MNS to review NP Update
rates. March 28
Geotech Report submittal to MNS Nick to review Geotech NP Update
03/28

Next Meeting: 03/28/22 1:30 pm




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Overhead Sign at Highway 183
Meeting: March 17, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

source. Matching esthetics is
allowable for proprietary item.

State furnished or reimbursement,
Signs by Van is preparing the Pacific
Grove,

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
All projects completed by June of Information NA NA
2023.
Sign Design: Proprietary item, sole | Information NA NA




Castroville Complete Streets Project
will redo Washington to east end of
town , new sidewalks, street trees,
bulb outs. The overhead sign was
not part of it.

Information

NA

NA

Project has to have good
community involvement. Need to
show community involvement
process. Include in the monthly
billings would qualify. September
announce to Board, October send in
the Bill, October Board would take
community involvement.

District to add to board meeting
agenda

TBD

Underground utilities are a
challenge. 1932 was existing
foundation. Design the footing.
No utility re-location can be
included in the beautification
project.

Information

NA

NA

Corby checking with State to see if
services can be reimbursed through.

Corby

Caltrans to process the
environmental documents.

Information

NA

NA

Caltrans review expressed concern
about the adjacent structures as
part of the construction.

Information

NA

NA

Caltrans will not allow aluminum
poles, must be steel. Height
clearance from the FG of ultimate
complete streets.

Information

NA

NA

Contract needs to run through June
of 2023 to meet the State
requirements.

Information

NA

NA




CCSD will need to sign a new Information NA NA

Caltrans maintenance agreement for

the Overhead Sign.

Sign light: Dark Skies friendly light, | Information NA NA

no bright blue icicle lights. Low

light, solar is a plus.

State notified District of Approval Information NA NA

and future Agreement to be sent to

CCSD from the State.

District will need to enter into a Information NA NA

sole-source agreement for overhead

sign.

State Requested Traffic Control Plan | MNS to submit a proposal NP Update on
the 3/28

State Requested a Storm Water MNS to submit a proposal NP Update on

Control Plan the 3/28

Next Meeting: 03/28/22 1:30 pm




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Cypress Alley Sewer Relocation

Meeting: March 17, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Water to determine if cost of lateral
could be funded via Monterey One
allocation

Description Action I[tem Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Cypress Alley has a routine blockage | Information NA NA
problems causing challenges for the
District.
District contacted Monterey One information NA NA




District would fund cost of design District to check with Monterey ET March 28"
and construction of sewer main One Water update.
relocation, Monterey One Water

would fund design and construction

costs with lateral

Timing of construction phase will be | Timing will be addressed after NA NA
important. The District may enter | determination if Monterey One

into an agreement with Monterey Water participates.

One Water for construction phase of

reimbursement for the main

installation.

District requested a proposal from Future activity NA NA

MNS for the design fee of Sewer
Main relocation after District
provides Monterey One Water
update

Next Meeting: 03/28/28 1:30 pm




&

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT ApriL 19, 2022

< Regulatory Compliance

a

[ o O = [y R W

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

No coliform violations, all routine samples negative for March 2022

Well #3 Abandoned pending destruction by MCWRA

Approved 2022 Bacti sampling plan for 2022

Submitted DAC status to DWR for reduced annual fees

Completed EPA mandated Resilience, Recovery and ERP

Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 3/8/2022
Submitted No-Spill report to State for Castroville, Moss Landing and Moro Cojo
Regulatory documentation for CCSD - Zone 3 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD — Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

o

OO0 OCOC0OO0ODODODDOOODOOQO

Implementation grant for $395,00 Prop 1 funding for new Deep well
Response to on-going litigation

Resolve Employee OT issues and review Employee Handbook

Design for New Deep Well#6

MOU with County for lateral replacement work

RFP to Replace Well 4 Pump & motor to water lube ASAP

Rfp for new generators @ Castroville Blvd & Sea Garden lift stations
Consider collaboration with M1W on the Cypress alley replacement project
Design for Washington sewer by-pass line

Lupe Ibarra reduced total door hangers from 112 past due notices to 40
Oversee funding and design of new overhead sign from CalTrans

Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Review MNS Grant writing proposals for Cal OES BRIC and SWRCB SCDR
Zone 1-Castroville Serwer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet
Secure funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Investigate possibility of desalting intruded well

33



<+ Completed Projects

O o [ [ I 8 O By 0y

DOooOoDo

Resolved PG&E Street light billing issue resulting in $4027,000 refund
Repaired and painted Hydro Tank #2 inside & out

NCR&PD to finish installing “No dump- spills to Bay” at all storm drain inlets
Finalized lot line adjustment of site for future Deep Well #6

60% design completed for Washington BP

Assist M1W with Lateral repair work (SEP)

Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Installed two new water laterals

Located old connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on north side of town

Sea Water Working Group-tac

Replaced 10 registers for water meters in January 2021

Repaired/replaced 1 service lateral

Planning well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from distribution
system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank

< Upcoming Projects

o

(m}

[ [ 0 O i R I

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(on-hold)

Resolve CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Blvd-no change
Follow up with M1W re: Smoke tested Struve Rd sewer system w/RCAC -
found 7 cross connections and reported to M1W Source control- need to foliow
up with Source control

Review projects going out to bid to save time and money in 2022/2023 budget
Replace well#4 motor & pump with water lube assembly

New sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

Design and secure funding for New Deep Well#6

Pig #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service

Review, edit & update Employee Handbook

Investigate possible Well 7 locations

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

Ooo0oD@ooD

Monterey Bay Water Works Association Board Meeting
Water Solutions Group

180'-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric
SWIG-TAC

DAC ongoing engagement with SVGWB-GSA

54



[ O O 0 W N[

Multiple meetings/ conversations re: Overhead sign & community engagement
Monterey County Board of Supervisors re: Desal -Public or Private

Clean & Dirty Water Managers meeting

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group Advisory -SWIG-Committee

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District Board meeting

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group (SWIG-TAC) Tech Advisory Committee
SVGWB- Basin Overview workshop-Ron & Eric

IRWM Committee meeting

Special District Managers meeting

< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

OoopopocopoDOoODO0ODOCCODODO

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. on Deep Wells-Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting

PSMCSD Hazmat FEMA OES prep meeting

Various safety classes

Clean & Dirty Water Managers - Water & Wastewater General Managers group
Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings-

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory meeting- SWIG-Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory -TAC meeting-

180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meetings

SVGWB GSA Advisory committee meetings

Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

O0oo

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants

Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program
Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants

Collaborate with County Public Works to replace infrastructure prior to road
rehab in roads south of Hwy 156 in Castroville



SHETTIM- = b# AMe= == €2 1AM —8~ CF# TISM ==

| T _ __ __.... 1l . | 1 :....._F,T_ __ b | ...._ | i .”w.w._w ky ) | mﬁ ... 1_ “.._.L_... ¢ " _...._._.. il __.__”_ﬁ_. _..._ T #, [ 00cL-
Il MR
.w ._ _ I f " 0°'00l-
RUGNRRRRARR
| | |
_
HEg | .
o 1 ] 1] 1 ] . 3 O oml
0a9-
[
0ot
0oz
01@h31 vas
0'0c
CTNVF 129Ny LZNVF a2 onv 0Z NVl 6L 9NV 6l NVl 8l 9NV LNV Ll 9NV LENYP 919Ny 9ENYE  SI D0V

2202-510Z STIAZT T13M ITUAOYULSYD



C# IISMA

CHIBPM P 1IN

00¢
oov¥
00¢
008
0001
0ocl
oov1

00
CTLEe

0T’

suojjes uoljjiiiN

4 RIE]

Av3d

2 A=)

viidvdE

Mvad 440

it lISAA E# 119 it ISAA S# 19

—— T

LZ-yaien

000

0o00%

00'00t

IF 2 ooost

57



$9UDZ 5B|8) Nm Bbesn Jamod

130V H3d 30iHd § DAV
us
SNOTIVO NOTTIIW H3d § DAY
vrzs % 55°5 oML
% S -Z IOAL
1Z21 i vzl Ve _
s6588  |6LOt zZeale s0s8L___ |0 Vvesz STV10L ATHINOW|
NI | CHIOM | vEIEM S# 1OM Prer
76 SOIL ther BUAE
TGRRS 6680901 L ZT0ToHE
559EYOLL ZZ0TIPIT FERRED]
ymy| /1en [1¥3 £k (3 9851 ETEETY
051 |ooozvievs ZZOTIOLET
000LEBTS5 B ZZ0ZIVLIE “THEM
000 ItZ 168 ot W00 0
cois  |0ODOBEROZ TZOLOT
D000REP0Z ZIDLFLE “EATIEM
5vi6 Svad 30
2922 YvId ViLkvd vYEVS  [ZZLeT tEcaL Y0501 VvSiZ wirvE
[¥ A HAWS D00D00LEL ZTOZOUZ
BESZ1 HAN V102 , ] 000ZZ4+08 ZZOTIPIE ETR
095 S3v5q| 8¢\ | iomar | oz | seoz
2 & g| £l & &£ 2
m £ T L]
Zllam oM | caiem | v iem | S# oM " +%. .%%. I & ZZ-uvW-a3a
al »
& Fy
—
a11S T1am on/s .

vivacd
]

ZZOZiIviic

38



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yearty
w;:l#s SIteGZal\'Vall sueG Sa:NeII SlteG4:Nell Totals Totals iaEallinaous Unaccounted
Month . : : o Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
. S
T4 Lmaky Hydrant 334 FO 2h Sclowr
10-Mar-21} 1030589 087000] 3747000 9333000 150075898]  13508491| 150666 = 9.53%
A48 Lwsks Hydrant 2% FO 24 Softrer
12-Apr-2%| 1051320] 4304000  4360000] ©762000 19477320)  17545357| 639103 = e 6.64%
18k Lot Hycriest 370, FD 2k Saltner
10-May-21| 1395802| 1798000  4639000| 12341000 20173892  18144303| 247795 x 8.83%
TP ETTEN T T NTTC U
2% Lok s, Hydrant 325 FD 24 Sofrar
10-Jun-21| 1890618]  1933000]  s5074000| 14943000 23840618]  21316630| 415776 = 8.84%
Hycrant meters 474360, Jattng & Fiushng|
g-Jul-21] 2153783 2624000 355000 18580000 23712783 21393653] 5019gQ i S PR S 7.66%
Hydram matars 500097 Jatorg &Flushing|
10-Aug-21| 4150969 5238000 15000y 15783000 25184060]  22723178| 533097 ™ieerirem S FOn e X 7.66%
T8k Ltk s Hydrant 824, FO Th Safnar
9-Sep-21| 4658882| 5398000 0| 13738000 23794882  21122675| 438647 « 9.39%
Hydrant metars, 118117 Jacing LFhsshng
11-Oct-21| 48231598 6268000 o| 13860000 24951158|  22392741| 237147 M4 ERsmen 9.30%
40K L maky, Hydrart 308, FD Zh Scftrs
8-Nov-21| 5165056] 5544000 0| 10208000 20917056]  18756257| 107695 = 9.82%
11k Lok s Hyoirant 130, FD 26 Sohner
10-Dec-21| 3510735 4286000 0| 10960000 18756735|  16847959| 55000 9.88%
Ve metrs Jaitng
17% Lok Hydrard 40k FD 70 Softner
10-Jan-22| 2788399|  as74000 o| 9016000 15378399 13819995 131174 = 9.28%
24% Lamb 3, Hydran 200, FD 2% Softner
o-Feb-22| 3208704| 3789000 0| ooacooo 16176704]  14535106| 100486 = 8.53%
Hydrnt metars 23 Jeting 4 Flushing
10-Mar-22] 2480315| 3043000 -5000| 11277000 16794315] 15120237 44000 ' R S 9.71%
Average 8.88%
. . | i |
1800% E 1 e =
| | |
14.00% =t 4 I
f |
| i |
12.00% — e - — =
| I
10.00% + 653% ! ; ot B e o SR M | L
- 8.83% | 8.84%
B8.00%

6.00%

0.00%

4.00% +4

10-Mar-21 12-Apr-21 10-May-21 10-Jun-21 8~Jul21 10-Aug-21 9-Sep-21 11-Oct-21 9-Nov-21 10-Dec-24 10-Jan-22 9-Feb-22 10:Mar-22

Average

29




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
March 2022

Emergencies:
Fix leak at 10940 Height St.
Lateral Repair — 10801 Geil St.

Maintenance:

« |nstall New Discharge Meter and Screen at Well # 4.

s Replace Pump’s Impeller — Moro Cojo.

o Troubleshoot Chlorinator's Fan — Well 4.

e Adjust Impeller Booster # 1 and # 3 — Well 4.

s Replace Meter Box — 10728 Merritt St.

¢ Replace Box Lid — 11420 Preston St.

¢ Troubleshoot VFD's (System’s Pressure) — Well # 2 and Well # 4.
¢ [nvestigate PRV Valve on Ocean Mist Property.

* Assist in Backflow Water Valve Replacement.

o Coastal Cooling 3" Backflow Check Valve Assembly was Installed.
e Cap Inactive Lateral — 10721 Geil St.



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA’s) as necessary.
Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Take Garbage and recycle out.

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Water Well level bubblers readings.

Work Orders:

a) Fireline - 1

b} 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 39
c) Final Bill Read Meter — 5

d) Investigate - 1

e) Miscellaneous - 2

f}  Turn on Service - 2

g) Padlock Srvc. no Tenant -3
h) Reconnect-3

i} RPL-1

iy SHT-3

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 60

T



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
MARCH 2022

“ LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/31/2022

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/31/2022

<
o



< LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/31/2022

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 1321 feet

% OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 11 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 4-2-2022
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in January and February 2022

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain inlets are clean &
Marked- "DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY” by Feb /6/2022
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris



[[»]

10400Seymour
10500Alley MHB3<64
10700Haight
107350ceanMist
10800 Oak
10800Palm
109000ak
10900Palm
11000Blackie
11200Blackie
11300Cooper
11300Wood
114008levins
11400Wood
11450Wood
11600Cypress
11600Merritt
11700Cypress/alley
11700MerrittWay
11750MerrittWay
11800CypressCir
118000DelMonte
119000elMonte
130008lackie
130000ceanMist
131000ceanMist
13200 OceanMist
13300 OceanMist
13400 OceanMist
13500 OceanMist

QOcean Mist MH
Pods

Material
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" PVC
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
8" Clay
B" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
SDR3S 6"
10" Clay
10" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
8" Clay
8" Clay
8" Clay
6" Clay
8" Clay
10" Clay
10" Clay
PVC white
10" PVC

PSM
SDR3S 8"

10" PVC
TOTAL

345
368
364
430
310
145
123
135
436
440
330
350
236
240
102
165
220
700
380
3%0
234
395
177
250
170
208
28
172
280
229

250
415

9327

Castroville

Street

Seymour 5t.
MeDougall Alfey
Haight 5t.

Ocean Mist Pkwy
OAK 5t.

Palm 5t.

OAK 5t

Palm 5t.

Blackie Rd
Blackie Rd
Cooper St.

Wood 5t.

Blevins Way
Wood 5t

Wood St.
Cypress 5t.

Palm St.

Cypress 5t.
Cypress St.
Cypress St.
Cypress Cir

Del Mante Ave.
Del Monte Ave,
Blackie Rd
Ocean Mist Pkwy
Ocean Mist Pkwy
Qcean Mist Pkwy
QOcean Mist Pkwy
Ocean Mist Pkwy
Ocean Mist Pkwy

Commercial Pkwy
Ocean Mist Pkwy

Downstream MH
MH 11.1
MH 6.3
MH 15.2
MH 25.11
MH 30
MH 32
MH 29
MH 32
MH 28
MH 28
MH 11
MH25.6
MH 11.6
MH25.6
MH 25.7

MH 32
MH 33
MH 31
MH 30
MH 30
MH 28.1
MH 28.6
MH 28.1
MH25.17
MH 25.16
MH 25.15
MH 25.14
MH 25.13
MH 25.12

MH25.17
MH 25.10

4/7/2022

Upstream MH
MH11.2
MH 6.4
MH 15.3
MH 25.12
co3o.2
MH 33
MH 30
MH 33
MH 29
MH 28.1
MH11.2
MH 25.9
MH 11.8
MH 25.7
MH 25.10
€O 35
CD311
cO34
MH 32
MH 31
C030.1
MH 28.6
MH 28.2
02311
MH 25.18
MH25.17
MH 25.16
MH 25,15
MH 25.14
MH 25.13

MH25.19
MH 25.11

for)



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
MARCH 2022

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/31/2022

<+ LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/31/2022



<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES

0

copocooago

D

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #77 to-MH #84
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #77 to-MH #78
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #76 to-MH #77
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #75 to-MH #76
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #76 to-CO #76.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #73 to-CO #73.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #72 to-CO #73

Total jetted approx. 1321 feet

% OTHER MATTERS

]

oocoooao

L

0
a

Responded to 3 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked site

SWRCB-Reported "no-spill” 4/2/2022

NCP&R Cleaned EQ Basins in Dec 2020

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2021
Street sweeper cleaned in November

Mowing completed-Jan 2022

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

D
(83



Moro Cojo
MARCH 2022 JETTING 4/8/2022

8
Ph —
&
“ B
by ¢
“, -
£
# /Q;—
&
o
&

o ) 2
«:‘é’ .,‘,0"%
¢ N
\?9
ﬁ
0
Downstream

D Material Length Street MH Upstream MH
Apts 6 PSM SDR35 8" 61 EsperanzaCir MH77 MH 84
Esperanza/S 8" PVC 70 EsperanzaCir MH77 MH 78
Esperanza/6 8" pPvC 40 EsperanzaCir MH76 MH 77
Esperanza/7 8" PVC 120 EsperanzaCir MH 75 MH 76
Esperanza/8 PSM SDR35 6" 250 EsperanzaCir MH76 0761
Viva Ln 8" PvC 340 Vivaln MH 73 C073.1
Viva Ln/2 8" PVC 440 Vivaln MH 72 MH 73

TOTAL 1321



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

MARCH 2022

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/31/2022

% LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/31/2022



s LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/31/2022

*» LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/31/2022

< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn L.S. #3 to-MH #37
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #37 to-MH #38
o Jetted sewer lines bbtwn MH #38 to-MH #39

o Total jetted approx. 831 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 7 Underground Alert marking requests

o Implementing $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing
sewer system improvements and upgrades

o Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades
and repair of sewer system

o Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at
various facilities in and November 2021 and March 2022

o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 4-2-2022

o Manhole leaking 3,200 gal/day at Jetty Rd sealed



< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need signed MOU with County for Engineering on Elkhorn bridge
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



Moss Landing
MARCH 2022 JETTING 4/8/2022

M‘f'

UonitereyBay

STATIONS e
i -
o
=
%ni
2
o
3
\
B
pixpl €7
STATION 2 §
x
hh;igf;ﬁﬁirﬁr
\
Downstream Upstream

ID Material Length  Street MH MH
MH37>MH31 PSM SDR35 8" 216 SoundholtRd. Liftation 3 MH37 ML
MH38>MH37 PSM SDR35 8" 315 Soundholt Rd. MH37 ML MH38 ML
MH39>MH38 PSM SDR35 8" 300 Soundholt Rd. MH38 ML MH39 ML '";’ 1

TOTAL B3l



Z Jo | afbed AlBUNUNG - IGEAIS28Y SJUNODDY WVYZZ:ZL 1L ZZOZiLY
(52°89Z'rLL)S juawdeg [E10L
$0'901'9FS {sg'c6)s 894 1api0) IVNNBS YA LYM ol
Z6661'9y% ‘zovs ppa1] uadO HILYM T~
61'L12'05% 4Z'Ev6'06)S sbreyn ¥31vMm
oF'¥SL'IPLS hz'zov'zt)s abreyd IOUVYHOMNS
19'955'€61 S

6LvI2'0915
62'v5¥'091S
£9060'991%
0L'E5L'9918$

8L°2E¥'001S
8 Lv9'09LS

6L FLE'091S
91'Ivv'091S

64 ¥6¥'0915
62 '¥61'0913

6L'¥6¥'091L%
EZ'9SE'091S
8L VOE'vLS
82'658'29%

9E'288'95%

ajuejeg

(aL'BlE'9)s abseyD ANyl

.. =

(66°290°'9)% juawieg uedo |e10L
(oo 08)% (npaipy wadQ Juswied)aa2 JepiQ 80IAS HILVYM
(ag'sea's)s (wpaun uadp uaurkedlabieyd Y3 tvm
(evzo)s (pa10 uadQ wawkeg)ebiey) IOHUYHOUNS

{(g9'v8Z)s {npag vado wawiked)ebieyd ININ3YI4

.5@

66°290'9% pea|ddy uado 210
96'682'6S }pauD uadp Jualiked Y3 LYM

€0'eLEs
Aoy

npa1) uadQ Jusuied ININTIHIS
T peyddyusdo

{oo-0zL)s payddy nsodaqg jey01
(ze00)8 Hpau uado Halvm

(e9'e9)s

00°0% Asuanbuyjag |20y,
0003 Ayeuad Ha1LYMm

0008 Ajeuad INMayid

EPCI9'E0LS 9Z'190'v¥S LL'S¥5'65% aBieus jejo1
95'8E1LS A 14 219N 00'9SE'9 95'8cLs 00°0% abieyd ONdWD H31VM
Sb'150'08% fora | 1421qn3 00'99L'EL0'E 9¢'006'Crs 60°151°ZFS abreyd Y3 1YM
0S'S¥’LLS ZeL 000 00'0% 0S'Sky' LIS sfueyd IOUYHOUNS

abieyd INIT3YIS

Z6'9L6'SS 0L 14219n3  00°00E') PE'BZS 85°8VE'SS

UGHALINSUCH Whu

0} panwin

zeZozacie ybnoiy) Zzoz//e wold
Alewiwing - 3|geAI923Y SJUNO2IY

10141S1ad SIDIAUIS ALINNWINOD ITTAQULSYD



Z Jo z afieg Arewnung - ajqeataosay s|UNOIJY WvezZ:ZL:LlL ZZoTiLy
LP'2G9'ors :@ouejeg 6uiso1D
00'08¥$ 2834 18p10 a3|AIBE |10L
Ly Z59'9rs 00'08tS 8944 JAapQ S0IMBS YILVM

MWZLL'ovs

1£'99%

2£799%

punjay |ejoL
npasd uadQ YILYM

73




unrm
Aey o
ddy =
ey m
ge4 0
uero
Jagno
AOND
JooO
dos O
bnyo |
inpQo |

£9°2L1°110'L$ 85°082°€S$

I AALRAIE
62°061'101L$
v8°'285'86%
GoPI080LS
2E62SELLS
662/¢'021%
1E°06E'021L$
20098'v21L$
216150218
sfejol

c6'9.6°'G$
r8°600'9%
Z1'600'9%
L1L'€66°GS
vv'c66'G$
£1°066'G%
12720098
11°656°GS
v1'9v8'ss
aufjali4

c8'96£'9%

20645%
65°/V5$
£2°965%
£0°565%
e ivss
£6°€9/$
62°104$
659L0'L$
2166118
SNied

85'6c£vcs

8/'LLOEY
90'60L'C$
E9riIvLS
£6°£65°'L$
22°108°c$
pSeSr'es
L1628
85°L0L'e$
2L'856'C$

Jusiiuianory

91°88e'0rL8 £6°200V51L$

ozcvig'6s
91'685'6%
A AT
AXANAYS
16'929'61%
gLeeesis
8ev26'61%
1g8v9'0c$

$G'265'618
jeLsnpuj

82°G9£°9L%
c6'vee’sLy
cEGILYVLS
9r'952'91$
PSEEROLS
61259818
v./88°2L%
rPS061°6L%
86928818

jerosawiuion)

850cz'£202%

00°269'¢2$
gz's/2'22$
09'902'22$
6L°€5L'ecs
L0'62.'cc$
vc'181'ves
gL vES'EES
GL'/50'vES
£6°L0r'ee$

Juswuedy Ajwed sjbuig

o
)
- 00°0%
oodcadam
00°000°02$ |
- 00°000°0€%
00°000°0v$
00°000°'0S$
00°000°09%
g6'£c0'Gers  sieloL
unp
Aey
Jdy
gL°e/1'6he 1epy
vr s vrs qe-
LOEOr b¥8 uep
29°5£8'Sr8 28g
£C°P00'GHS AON
£9°vL1'0S$ 120
bE'Er0'6YS das
68°068°05% Bny
62 VEL 68 np

Z202-1202 uonesyisse| Ag anuanay Isje/M jenuuy




unpe
o
Aeyw o N
>
Jdy 2
WM
ieyn ?
ge40 0
— 000°002
- 000°00%
J9g 0 000009
AoNO T QQQ “QQQ
190 B = 000°000°L
= = 000002’}
des O & 000°00b°L
6nym
inrm
102'96z'ce 656"/ £ce6'Le 191pE9 gE9'/50°e 2.5°166'e 229769 v./Gle'6 Sjejop
unp
Aew
Jdy
eev'teo’e 00g'L eLLY cLe'es 6L¥r'/Le Z66'2ee G9/°e6e 966°'8c6 1ely
961°cr6’tL 80t°1L 62l GZ6'69 960'/9¢ 09r'LLE 21EVLE 192°916 qgo4
GGR'028'tL G/e°L Lez2e grcol ocr'Lse 8.£'062 6LL'clE ¥8/'c68 uep
X0 AAAA erg 00 2G6°81 GLO'86Y 622868 LBE'ELY 966856 289
1eg'208'c 609 ¥4 4+ 8LvZ ere/el 0se'Gee 0£1'66€ o/8'ee6 ACN
266'/66'¢ £05 4N A! 220001 F6G V6L v/9'89¢ PEL L9 122°661°¢ 20
288°'cz8'c 0LE'L c08'6 82996 68L°LYL ZLEPEY ¥90°cey 228’801t dag
80€'6c0°'e 0,0} 4 eve've 029°68 c6EvLs 61G'c6¥ 896°GSY orL'c6l’t bny
rLL'098°C LIt 009°'0 91¥98 296°6e/ EvLLLy 695°66¢ 800°0F1 L mr
s|elo] aujljali4 syied Juawulenoy) jeisnpul  [eosewwo)  juswnedy Ajwed aibuis

Zzoz-1Leoe uoneayisseln Ag abesn 1o1efp jenuuy

75



SWEST,

S PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
R, A& as of 04/06/22
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields(® Quarter Ended 12/31/21
Mar 0.365 LAIF Apportionment Rate”:  0.23
Feb  0.278 LAIF Earnings Ratio'”:  0.00000625812849570
jan 0234 LAIF Fair Value Factor'’;  0.997439120

PMIA Daily'™:  0.22%
PMIA Quarter to Date'”;  0.21%
PMIA Average Life': 340

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)
02/28/22
$199.1 billion

Corporate
| Bonds
21%

Commercia

Paper
Time 6.21%
Deposits

1.99%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
7.03%

Agencies
1B.33%

Treasuries
B65 86%

Chart does not include $5,920,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.003%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Dally rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplementa! Pension Payment
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c){1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utility Code 3288 (a).

Source:
1 Seate of California, Office of the Treasurer
@ state of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller



0L jo | #beg

I~
Lo

%EL'BL S0'LL6'L¥L- 82'204'v89'2_€2'0E1'9E6'L awlosu| fejo)
%EO’ LS £8'205'9.2" $9'099'¥9S  18'£91'882 INNIATH (Bupuen ssopy) 19masg [ejoL
%091 9e°'188'6.2- 9E'EES'eEE  00'2SY'ES uetn Buluueld saunwwo) |[ews 13lep ues|)
%00 9E'EEE- 98'EEE 000 £ 9U0Z 1aMag-anuanay "SIy
%59'09 08°'559- #9'999't $8°01L0°t pauseg jsaseu)|
%82'69 £0°92£'6€- 00°000'82F Z6'€./9'88 saay uoljeyues ML
%00 #9'999'p- ¥9'999' 000 £ BUOZ 5834 UO|JIBUUOY) JaMag
%E£0°05! 9g£'09€'8t $9'999'06  00°Z20'SPl saxe] Auadoly
ANNIAIYH (BuipueT ssopy) 1amag
%9€°28 S0'ep8'L- ¥9'220'29  6G°081'PS LOZYL died Hqol @ SHOWN Sa3} Jas)
%B88'GL 99'/PL'LL- 24204 1L 90'SS6'ES INN3IATY (OFOD OHOW) 2 ANOZ le10L
%vE 8L 8e'v2s - 2L'998°|L vE2rE pauseg jsaJaju| g suoz
%9£°08 00'00%'t- 00'00v'g2  00°000'8} LOZEL# SWYBIN 19ans-eans-soedg uado
%¥0'9L AN AN 00'9eg'or  2.'2l9'se LOLEL# soMag 1@ ulelq WIOIS Saa) Jas
INNIAIY (Orod OHOW) 2 INO0Z
%EZ el £9°'¥00'8L2- #9'960'68.  26°L60'295 anuaaay (ajiaonse)) | auUoZ jejoL
%p6'89 Y6226 00'000'Z1 £5°022'11L pauseg 1sasaiu)
%0'061 9£'209'02 POV02' LY 00°208'1L9 ssedAg 1§ lamag uojbujysepm-juess
%00 ¥9'999- $9'999 000 anusAsy "asI
%00 9£'628'p- 9€£'See'y 000 S894 UO[99UUDY Jamasg
%8G'v6 £v'816've- 00'000'08t  ZS°1B0'GEY xe) Auadoid waiojep py
%S0'68 vz 80v'e- 00°000'22 971656} LOESZ# SYBI 19ang Sa9) Jas()
%G/ 68 S evy'y- 9E'EEE'EY LU LEB'BE LOESZ# UIelq WIols S99y 1as)
%0°0 ¥9'999'96 4 #9'999'96F 000 ubig peaysanQ-juels sueljed
anusaay Am___>0._uwm0v | suozZ
%E90L ag'ese'see- OE'EEE'E9Z  00°086'/2 uess) v doid WAHI HMA
%22 LS v1'8L8'p- 00°000'0} 9g'12.'s paulex JUSWISIAU[-1SaIaU| JBIBM
%iQEY 00°L28'L- 9E'EEE'E 9’2o’ L anuaaay "SIl [e10L
%82°501 00°24 9c'Eee’ | g 0LY' | Iay1Q - aNuUdAJY *ISIN
%0°0 ¥9'099't- ¥9'999'| 000 sabiey) aag duy
%0°'92 00'8pL- 00002 0025 sabiieyd 4SN
%00 geeet- 9e'EelL 000 sabiey) 19suuosay
anuaaay "SI
%26 EV L 9£'908'c ¥9'999'8 00'ELV'C) anusAay mo|pioeg
9,99°98 09°690' |- ¥9'810'8 ¥0'6¥6'9 uope||ejsu| 89]A18S MaN
%2 1EL ¥8°629°L 00°002'S #8'628'9 ao1nas yueipAH Aiesodwia)
%9600} 80°099'8 $9'999'206 0.'92E'L16 sajes Jajem palsiel
SWoau|
mm:m&stmEoo:_ amc_v._o
9bpNg JO % 19bpng 19AQ § _ 19DPNg 22 99 - L2, INT

zeoe Auenageg ybnoay L2oz AInpe
[enjoy "sA jJabpng sso7 @ Hjoid
19141513 S221A188 Ajlunuwwo?) sjjinodise)

s|seg |BNIdY
Z2ISLIED

WNd ELb



01 jo g abeg

%EL 66 89'995- 9E'EEE'Ele  B9'99.LCle
%88'vc £2'900'f- 82'EEE'S GO'Z2E'L
%L1 ve 50'ge0e- ¥9'999'2 85°vP9
%65°S¢ 81'v86'L- ¥9°999'2 9t°'c89
%9v'S9 11°GLS- $9'999't £6'060° L
%860°601 £6°06 00°000°+ £6'060°}
%00 ¥9°'999- $9°999 000
%EQ'EY £5'898 - 24'999'8 61'86L°C
%00 9E'EEE‘G- 9E'EEE'S 000
%S6°EL £8°P9Y 9e'Eee’'e 61'86L°C
%c6 Ll 61L°BLY 9E'EEE'S GG LGL'2
%85°LE} S5°1s.L 00'0002 66’1622
%0°0 9e'Eee- 9e'eee 000
%90'E6 66°062'9- #9'999'06 G9'GLEV8
8588 6.L°08€E- g9E'eee’e 15'256'
%1499 04°0E6- ¥9'999'2 p6'SEL'L
%SL¥E 89°50%- ¥9°999 96709}
%00 ¥9'999- ¥9'998 000
%E°L0| 6E°.6 9E'EEE’L SL'0EV'L
%56°c8 8€°606- 9E'EEe's 86'€ey'y
%c 0t g5'ss8 L- $9999'2 cl’hiB
%9P'B6 L9'6EL L 00°000'vL ££°098'2L
%1964 65'GB8S b- 00'008'8} Lrvie'vl
%E0'ELL 91'209'c 9E'EE6'Y 25°'ses's
%00 #9°999- ¥9°999 000
%c’0E 00'¥8S'S- 00°000'8 009¥'e
%89'P9 ag'88l- 9E'eEs 00°sve
%.E£°98 58°06- #9°999 64°6.S
%E1'98 8698 1- 9e'eEe’t BE'BYL'E
%V 8E FNA VXA 00°000'2 gg'8el
%E8°'69 SL'L0e- $9'999 6¥°99Y

[
195pNg JO % 19bPNG 1OAQ §___19bpna gz dad - L. Inf

Zzoz Aenugag ybnoayy L2ozg Alnp
|en}oy ‘SA Jobpng sso7 B }joid
19113813 S891Al9S Alunwiwo?) 3[[IA0IISED

asuadx3g uonedaadag

asuadxg saulT tajep\ [B10L
asueuajepaieday - saul J31EMA
sapddns - saul Jal1epM

asuadx3g saulT 131ep

asuadx3 yuespiH @101
aosueuaulely heday - juelpAy
sajjddns - ueipiH

asuadxg yueipAH

asuadxg Jajap |eJOL
aoueuajuiep/edsy - 1ol
sanddng - 12131

asuadx3z 1989

asuadx3g aajep 101
asueuljuepymeday - anjep
sa)ddng - aajep

asuadxg aajep

asuadx3 sals [I9M 101
asuadxg 18410 - S9US lI9M
asueualue/eday Jauayos@BuULIc|YD
asueuayuiepneday Buip|ing
asueuayuepmeday yue |
asueuaep/siieday siojeiauan
sa)is [1Iam 7 sdwng Jloy salddng
asueuajuiepmeday dwing
3% 9 d-saminn

asuadx3g sals |I9am

asuadxg suoneladQ |eiausy) |BjoL
saad wasig Ja1ep
Bbunsa) mojpjoeg
saa4 Buysay 1arep
suoneajipa) siojeladp
sauoyd Jen|@o
suuojun siojeladQ
sjool jjews
sajiddns doys

asuadxg suoneiadQ |eiauay)

Lo

asuadxg uoneiadQ Ja1ep
asuadxy

s|seg [eniasy

ce/sLED
Wd EL-F



oL jo ¢ abeg

%00 00'000°c- 000002 000
%9G'E0L  YE'SS po'99S't  8¥'g29’l
%E6VEL  O9'6Y0'L 00000°.  09'6¥0'
%00 00°000'2- 000002 000
%SLLL 00'5v9'L- 000007  O0O'SSE
%BE’ L6 6€"L5- 9'999 52'608
%Ly'L9 E0'8EL I OF'EEE'S  EE'SS'E
%EPPL 622 00°00S 6L'v2L
%6L'0L L8'SG - 9E'EES G5 LLE
%91'€8 66266 OE'EEE'E  LE'OVE'L
%L'6 LO'P02" b 9E'EEE’l  Se'eeh
%89'95 8€'22L- po'999'L  9THEe
%G5'66 ¥1°6E- 9E'EEL'S  2ZV69'8
%G55 66 V1 6E- 9EEEL'8 22698
%29'/8 06°28€- 9E'EE0'E OV OLLT
%9556 et 9EEL oL oL
%»0'68 9L 22 9852 09's2Z
%gL'E0L  bO'ES $9'999°k  BIELLL
%61'E9 2670 0000L'L  BO'S69
%L95 0’282 s- 2,918'9L  ZE'VES'S
%6708 8L 9z 000007  28SEZE
%00 9€'EEE- 9E'EEE 00'0
%00 00°051- 00°051 000
%00 00°000'9- 00000'9 000
%S'66 98'vE- 9E'EEE'9  0G'862'O
%E9'SH 89°'212'81- 2L'99r'oLy _ 0'652'86E
%8Y'S0L_____GG'006'E OEESE L. L6682 5L
%8y S0l GS906°E 9EEEC L. M6 682 5L
%5619 69'8Y |- SE'EEE'y  9'P89'E
%180 8¢ 166- 00000'r 2.8
%129 69°SEH- 9c'eee’t  v'lee
%2688 25122 00000C  8V'BLLL
“Jobpng Jo % 19bPNgJsA0 $ _ 1ebpng gz 4ed - Le. Inr

zzoz Aienuqag ybnoayy LZoz AInp
[enjoy "sa }abpng sso7 B 1joid
1011SIN S8IIAIB] AlUNWWON dllIAoISe))

asueuayuery Buipnng
asueusjuiep/sieday asijyo
sang diysssquiapy
sJojaalq/Buluies | peuwag
gelg/Buluiel | jsieuiwag
saaq jueq

sapelbdn/swelbosg sondwos

soxe] Apedoig
asialag Bupojiuop wuely
asuadxg 810 "oSIN
wswdinbg a0
sayddng ao1l40
asuadx3g aalj0
asuadxg asueinsuj |ejo]
|elauany p ojny - 8JUBINSU|
ﬂm_._ﬂn_xm agueinsu|
asuadx3g samun |eicL
91BN - S2IINN
lesodsiqg - salnn
sauoydajay - sannn
3% 5 d-salinn
asuadx3 sann
asuadxy Bulpg jeyol
asuadxg Buyng Jeul0
sjusunsnipy-s.40 M
ajeqay 9oL
sa||ddng 6ulg
abejsog
asuadxg Buijig

asuadxgy asanessiujwpy 19180
asuadxg uonessd() Jojep |BI1OL
suonesadg Jajep, asuadxy ||joshed [e10L

sabepp Jejep siojesad

suofiesad J9)epy asuadxs jjoihed

ssuadx3y ajiqowolny [ejo]
asuadxg ony 18410
asueuatuiey/edsy - ony
12nd

asuadxy s|iqowoiny

s|seg |enJaoy
2e/SHED

WA FLib



01 jo ¢ abed

G

%S9°29 By vit- $9°99¢%' L 91°266 S¥onil Joy jand

asuadxg sjiqowoiny

%EL 001 8985 00°000'¥¥ 89°850'tP asuadxg uoneoasdag 1smag

%9601 98'v20’L Nm.mmm.o_. 85°L69'LL asuadx3g uoneis Y [e10L
%8L'81 St LPG- $9'999 6L'SCL ssueuayuepy/meday Buipning
%68 vyl ¥9'6¥1 9E°'EEt o0'est S10)eJaUay) Jo} 984 Juiad
%cl'39 le99¢- 00’008 GL'EES uojiels dwngd Joj sayddnsg
%SeEP ¥490€'2 9E'eEL’'s 01'0v9'L ssueusjuiep/sieday uonels Y
%¥ve'cs 98°€29- 9E'EES'E 05'606'2 3 B Dd SN 19M3S

asuadxg uonels ¥

%¥8 5 ¥5908" |L- 80°000'¥ $¥S'E6L'T asuadxg uonesadg |essuar) [E10]
%91°EB £8°68- 9g’eEs eg'evp saucayd Jenjiay
%E'8¢c £0'6€C- 9E’EEe £e'v6 suonespus) sioesado
%86°39 ve Ovp- 9e'eee’t cl'ees suuiopun sioyeladg
%Lt Q1 PE'SEB- 00°000'L 89'¥01 yuswdinbg @ sjoo] |jews
%¥c c8 oLerl- 007008 06°459 salddng doys

asuadxg uonetadp |ei1auay)

asuadxg uopeiadp | suoz
L9996 2E0pve'SL- 25'€58'682  02'EL9'0/8 asuadx3 aanessiUIWpY J81EM (B0 L

%8 64 G2 655'9- 9E°€05'2E LL'¥Y6'Se asuadxg Buiyinsuo) |ejo)
%ESES 66'v96'e- 00°000'8% LO"GED'SL saad Bugnsuog Jayin
%l LE) SE'E66'L 00°0.e's GE'E9E‘L saaq Bununoooy
%0'SL 00°0S¥- 00°008°t 00°0s€E'} saa4 10ja8iqg
%0°0 9EEee'e- 9E'EEE'E 000 sea4 Buusauibug
%68°¥S Sev08'L- 00°000't G/.'S61'2 saad |eba

asuadxg Buiinsuoy

%S8'E0L G/'809°2 9e'eLs'i6L  L1'28E'S0S sasuadxg [jolhed |210)
%0051 00'058'e 00002'S 00'055'8 asuadx3 |eaipapy Juswiojdwig 1sod 181eM-83d0
%00 ovee- ge'ee 000 sjjauag aakojdwg paiay
%8%'86 ¥¢'B0g- $9'999'EL Ov'8sSyEL asuadxy ¥oid
%LE°L6 080L- Y9'0LY ¥8°'66E asueinsuj aji askojdwz
%\L0'Sh ! S6'vLY 00226 G6'98E‘L lahojdwz Jyn ssuadxg uoisuad
%56°66 182" 9e'681'9L  §S'I8L'GL iKeg Apaap-1g suonnqinuog sakojdwy syyeusg WaWILAYH SH3d
%S 1'L6 00°085' }- 0008¥'SS  00'006'ES s)ijauag yyeeH aakojdwy
%89°6% 1 £6°/88°L 00°008' £6°/89'G dwio) s1ajIop - TURINSY|
%95'201 pLove’L 00°059'2S v 966'€S aAnensiulwpy - sabep
%E0901 vE'6¥6'e oe"126'8p 0.°0/8'LS Jabeuepy [esausy) - sabepy

sasuadxz jjoified

%< |89 8E°G85'8- 9E'EE6'92 86°2pE'BL asuadx3 aolQ [elol

}abpng 40 %

19bpng 19A0 $

196png

¢cqsd - e, Inf

Zeoz Aenuqad ybnoay 1202 Ainp

jenjay "sA 1@bpng sso1 B Jjold
PpuUIsIg sadAleg Ajlunwiwo) ajinosise)

siseq |Eniasy

ZeIsLED
Wd LY



ol Jo 5 abey

o0

%6€'20} 6e'vee 9e’'L6g’gl 595852l naamig ||oshed suopngiuo) Jakodwz syjeuag juswainay sdad
%56°c0} 15262 vg'zeo‘ol S1'08€'0lL asuadx3 yoId4
%5926 SL LD} 9E'EE6'ey  12'TT6' LY syjauag yijesH sakojdwy
%Ly Ly pe'ecr't 00°000'c ve'eey'y dwoy ssayiop) - ddueINSU|
%EE 0L g6elL't 00°056'0F g6eel'ey ujwpy | auoz sabepy
%89°e0L SS'66E‘L +¥9°050'8€E 61'05¥'6E WD | suoz sabep,

ulwpy asuadxy jjoifed

Yev8'99 ZL'90€e's- 91°000'91t y0'¥69°01 asuadxg aoyo 1B101
%00 9E’ELe- 9E’EEE 000 pund Jamas-syo sl 192 peg
%00 9E'Eee’ |- ge'eee’t 000 eoueusjuiey Bupng
%9E LI 01'250'C g9e'Eee'y 8's8e’'eg sang diysiaquispy
%00 oteee’ - 9E'EEE’ | 000 siojoang/Buuiel ] eujwas
%EB’S 69'662°1- ge'eee’t JAL N Jeis/bujuiel ] ssieuiwag
%67'91LE £g'Lie SE'EEe 61°605 saxe| Apadoiy
%60°88 1L6e- 9g'eee S9'E6S adnlag buuoyuop wuery
%E 20| o¥'8c og'eee’t 97192t agsueuayuiep/eday aoyo
%149 80'BSY9- 000002 26’ LPE'L apeibdnaueifioag Jandwo)
%81L°Le c6'ove- $9'990°L cl'9ed asuadxg asiyo "osIN
%8%'8 BL'SI6- 00'000°L ca'v8 ywawdinbg aosyo
%LE'SE 6.'8v6- $999t'L S8'L1S saljddng aoyy0

asuadx3 221150

asuadx3 aanensIUNUPY | 3UOZ
JeQ'L6 gL 695 v- 9100v'2eSL __ vryeB'LPL asuadx3 uoljesadQ | auoz |ejoL

%8159 06'80¢- 00'009 0lL'L6E asuadx3 sjiqowioiny ulelp ulols fejol
%8159 06'80¢- 00'009 0L’16E $)an. ] Joj} [an4 ujeip wiolsg

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny ulesp uIolg

%6 ¥5 56°60G't- 00'000'01 S0'06¥'G asuadx3 ureip unolg (B30,
%95 8S pS 298'e- 9E'Eee'6 28'sov's asueusjujep/aiedsy-ulelp wiolg
%¥9'E M'ev9- ¥9'999 gc've sayddng-uielp wiolg

asuadx3y meip wiolg

%E'EC 16'859't 00'000°02 /6'859'te asuadx3 auln Jemags |ejoL
%EETH 16'859'Y 00°000'02 16'859'v2 aaueuUep/ledati-aul Jomag

asuadxg aul 1amas

%16'96 g1L'9e8'L- 9E'EEE'6S g 26V'LS uoneiadp-esuadx3 |joshed |e1o L
%1696 91'9e8'L- 9e'EEE'6S 02 L6¥'LS sabep | suoz siojessdp

uanesadp-asuadx] |joiled

Sell 8 89'9v6'L- 00°008°€ ZEEs8’L asuadxg spqowony |e1o
%00 00°000'1- 00000t 000 asuadxg oiny J830
%65 ¥9 Qc'ely- 9E'EEE’L 91'198 asueusjulep/jeday -oiny

jabpng Jo %

18bpng 490 §

136png

gg gad - 1g, Inr

Zeoz Asenuqag ybnoay L2oz Ao
jenjoy *sA jabpng ssoT g lijoid
1011S1g S8dAIes AJlunwwo)) ajjlaodise)

siseq [ensaay

2Z/S1L/e0
Wd E1¥



01 jo 9 abed

%SE'ES 20'vip'L- ¥9'90L'LE 29'¢92'02
%¥1'E8 cE'GLL- 00'0¥0‘k B9°¥08
%00 $9'999- ¥9'989 00°0

%<’ 16 9g'e6e- 9E'EEE’'S 00°0v0'e
%51°86 0.°80€- +9°999'91 ¥6°L5€'91
%c Vil 9g'0EY'62 91'8vg'L02  2¥'B.9'0E2
%00 g9e'gee'l- 9e'eee’l 000
%00 ge'eee- 8e'Eee 000

%00 $9°989- ¥9°999 000

%00 9E'tEe- SE'EEE 000
Zell 69Y L5'¥0S'LE 82'65L'0L 6.'€99'LY
%9 L0L Sl .6V'0P $9°'999'g 6LE9L'LY
%88°9P +9'995- $9'990°t 00'00S
%00 ¥9'26€'e- y9'gee’e 000
%0'0 9L'Ee- 9£'ce 000

%S’ 66 £9'LE- 00'008'9 1£'292'9
%566 E9LE- 00'008'9 18'29.'9
%EE"9S 80'949'Z- P9'94G°41 95'006'6
%0°'SL 00°'0se- 00°00%'t 00°0%0°t
Yol L'SE BE'S2O'E- ¥9'999'y 92’ L¥9’L
Yec b LEL L0SS't 991’y S0'ZeL's
%00 9£'€EL’s- 9E'EeL’'s 00°0
%ll'vL SLL1S- 000002 Gg'esr’l
%ES'EB Lg'Bet- 00°009°2 6L LLL'E
%18°18 élel- ¥9'99 cs'vs
%EL'LB ¥5ve- 00002 ar'sll
%1876 81'69- 9E'EEE’) 8L'v92'L
%9L°LY FAN A 00'000°L £9°449
Y6E 0L 51°204'Q 2,'8/1'2GL  /B8'S8F'6S|
%81 L6 v06- 00°0ce 96'0LE
%0051 v9'gie'e 9e'eer't 000599
%96 ¥ 6p°'cct 9e°LlL G8'6E0°L

J2bpng JO %

19Bpng 1910 $

1abpng

Zeoz Aenuqad ybnoayy Lzoz Ainp
|enjoy “sA 12bpng sso B 1140.d

g¢ gdad - 1.2, Inr

asuadxg jeuonealsay | auoZ
asuadx3z juiep » uoneiadg JaylQ | aUoZ |eloL

asuadx3g uoneloaidag | auoz Aon)
asueUIUIBY SS010) JAAQ UBLISIPa
soueuaquiepy ubig ajpaonse)

1509 AN Y61 1eeng

asuadxg Juiey 3 uonessdQ BYIQ | BUOZ
asuadxg aAjensiuIupY | Uo7 [BloL

asuadxg Bunjnsuo) ulelp WIS €10 L
saa4 Buinsuoy 1BY)O vielp LIS
saa4 Jesulbug uelpwiols
sae4 |eba] ujelp wiols
asuadxg Bulnsuos) ulelp wio)s
asuadx3g "jipies g ueoT ‘puog jelo]l
JUBLWISaAU| SSOTjUIEE) pazZi|jealuf
934 ulWpy juawssassy yL ¥SD uep|iim
asuadx3 uopjeziyowy gsOd-vL VSO
saolniag/asuadxg Juawysaau|
asuadx3 "ppan 3 ueoq ‘puog
asuadxg asuelnsu| |04
|esauay) g oy -asueInsu|
asuadxg soueinsu|
asuadxg Huynsuo) Jamas |10
saad Jojoaig
sead Bunnsuo) JayiQ lomas
saa4 Bununoooy Jamag
saa sgaulbug Jamasg
saad |eba 1amag
asuadxg buiynsuoy) lames
asuadx3 sannn [eloL
J2)EpALIN - saN
lesodsiq - sapun
sauoydajal - samun
3%9d - SN
asuadx3 sawnn
uiwpy asuadx3 |jo1hed |ejoL
asueinsu; a3 safojdwy
1509 Wwawihojdug jsod Jamas-g3doO
t1akojdwxyn asuadxy uoisuad

12113510 S291A19G AJlunwwo ajlIAcLISse)

s|seg (enisoy

Ze/sLen
Wd EL:¥



0L jo 2 efed

Y%le L cl'6oe- 9EEEE ve've
%66°9¢ ¥0'ese- 00°00¥ 96°Lp1
%lSEVL o1'08s 9E'EEE’L av'Ele’)
%00 ¥9°999- ¥9°899 000
%v8'/8 ¥5'9¥0'9- 00°veL'6l mv.hlnm.mv
%00 00°000't- 00'000°L 000
%00 v9'999- ¥8°988 000

%00 9g'ELe- oe'eee 000

%0°0 9E'EEE’ L~ 9E'EEE’L 000

%00 9E°EEE’ - ge'cee’t 000
%£6'66 08°21- #9'990°L1 82 £50°/L
%E6'66 98'cl- $9'990°L1 8L'€50°L1L
%l 1o yE€'602'2- 00'008'2 98°06S
%00 9e'eee- 9E'EEE 000

%EL L1 0T LLY'L- $9'999°L v°s6l
%¥ 6% 8. v0%- 00008 o 968
%66°66 ¢e' - 00'v20'CL 89'220'cl
Sell'S6 05°¢B9- 82 EEL'VE mE#.m k
%EL0} 65'L6¢- 9£'Eee LL°SE
%00 ¥9°999- $9°999 000
%ev'6LE g5'v6e't #9'999'9 91'196'2
%VE'v8 62°2L0" k- $9'99¢'9 S8'ESP'S
%6 0V 91°/08- m.m.mmm. L 95°695
%P0'9L ¢6'66- ¥9'991 cl'9gl
Yov Ov E06EL- 9e'eee EE'P6
%60°S8 YL VP 00°00€E 9¢'s5¢
%829l 60°6L¢c- 9E'EEE Levs
%698 8E"v0E- 9E'eee 86°'82
%65 LL $9'999' 1 ¢- $9°993'96 00'000'S.
%6522 #9'999'Le- #9'993°'96 00'000'S/

12bpng J0 %

196png 18A0 $

isbpng

gz gs8d - e, Inr

zzoz Menuqad ybnoayy 1202 Ajnp

juawdinbg saiyg
salddng saiyo
sang diysiaquapy
siojaang/Bujuiel | peuiwag
asuadx3g a0
asuadx3z aaneJisiuIWpy 2 aUoZ
asuadxg uonetadp g suoz jejoL
asuadx3z ujlesq wiols jejol
asusuajue/edsy-ulelp wiolg
saljddng-uresp uioyg
asuadxg uleig wiols
asuadx3z aul Jamag (B10),
asueusjuep/eday-aur] Jamag
asuadx3 aul lamag
suontesadQ-asuadxg |joshed |10l
sabepp g auogz 20je03d0
suonetadp-asuadxg |joiied
asuadxg sjiqowony |ejyel
asuadx3 olny Jayi0
soueuajujep/eday-oiny
s)ani}) 1o} jand
asuadx3 sjiqowony
asuadxg uone|ogasdag] 1omag
asuadx3 uonels Y |e10Y
azueusjuiepedsy Buippng
uonels dund 10} sayjddng
asueusjulepneday uones Y
sainn
asuadxg uoneis Y1
asuadx3g uonesadQ jeiauay |ejoL
sauold Je|njie)
suofiea)idan siojesadp
suuojiufn siojesadQ
wawdinbg 3 sjoo] |jews
sa|iddng doys
asuadxzg uoljesadQ jessuan
asuadx3g uoyesadg g auoz
asuadx3y |[euocnealaay | auozZ |ejoL

1011351 Yied B 29H 00 "ON

23

[en}oy ‘SA 19bpng sso B 1Joid
101151 $891A19S AllUNnwWwwWwo?) ajIA0ISe?)

siseq |eniooy
ce/sL/ed
Wd ELb



0L jo g abeg

$a21AIag apiIsInQ-ulep aoedg uadQ

Cs

asuadxg uiepy ¥ 40do 18410 g BUOZ
asuadxg saeNsiuUpY 2 2U0Z [R10L

asuadxg asueinsuj |ejoL
jesausx) g oclny-sauesnsu|
asuadxg asueinsuj
asuadxg saninn |eloL
1a1e M LN-saInN
|esodsig-samimin
auoydajal-sannnn
32Dd-s=sunn
asuadx3 sapmn
asuadxg Bupnsuoy |ejoL
asuadx3g uonezipowy uonexsuuy olo) olop
s994 J0}9alI]
saa.| [eba Jamesg
saad Bununoooy Jamesg
saad Jasuibugz 1ameg
saaq Bunnsuon
asuadxg Bunpjnsuo)
uopeNsiuILIpY asuadx] jjolfed |ejol

asuadx3zy yaid

sjjauag JuaWaNay 1504 JAYI0

asuelnsu aj| asfojdwg

Jahojdwg Jyn asuadxa uoisuad

[01hey Apjaamig uonnquiiuos safojdwg sjljsusg Juswaley SHId

s)|jeuag yyeay asfojdwy

dwon sieiop asueInsu|

uuIpy g auaz-sabepy

WD ¢ auoz -sabep
uoljesIUlWPY asuadxg jjolhed
asuadxg a3 |elo}

%0°0 00°000'2- 000002 000
%876 0E'pLO'E- 8ZELE'LS  86'896'FS
%28'LB 06°292" 00°002'2____ OLZEB'L
%2328 06°L92- 00002 0126’}
%S SB 990k L- v9'9/L g6'599
%G8’ LL Eb°b- 0008 L5'S)
%25 88 0s'9- ¥9'95 105
%4586 Sp°s- ¥9'99€ 64LOE
%2L 1L 82'v6- 9E'EEe BO'6EZ
%LL VL 0L bEE')- 00289'v __ OEJSE'E
%0°0 9€°5SE- 9E'SSE 000
%0'G. 0000} 00°00Y 00°00€
%SE 2P 05945~ 00'000'L  OSEZP
%ZL'LEL  VEEHY 9e'E6L'L  OE'9E9't
%00 9'999- 9999 000

%25 €6 1'69- v9'990't  0S'266
%6LE0L  OELLY'L 00'8r2'py__ OE'659'SY
%1988 b L8E- 0000V'E  9SCHO'E
%0'05 9E'EE9 v9'99g'L  00°006'L
%2'S6 8v°t- 9€'E6 88'88
%8L'SPL  9¥'E6 908 0L'262
%6ETOL  O6'EB 002LS'E  06'G6S'E
%21 L6 95°55€- OE'EEE'ZL  08'LLE'LL
%SE'SPL  PELBE +9'998 86°€92' L
%LLPOL  LSMSS 00°00L'L}  LSISEEL
%B9ECL SO0V 9E'LL8'0L  ISHLE'HE
%EL GG vE'22L'e: v9'990'0 _ OEWYEE
%S9’ L} L6'885- 9999 L9°LL
%LEVYL €88 00002 £4'882
%629 9" 6b- 9E'EE} 06°€8
%2 LL 12901 ¥9'99% EV09E
%P2 Y £2'E8- 9'998 L°EBE
%00 9999- 9°999 000

%SE 61 98'892- 9E'EEE 0549
1o6pNg Jo % 1abpngJea0 $  1ebpng 2z ged - Lz, Inr

peig/Buluiel | jsieunues
saxe] Auadoid

saolaleg Bupojjuop wlely
aoueusulepeday asigo
apeibdnywelbold sendwon
asueuajuey Buipjing
asusdx3 aoi0 "osIN

gzoe Aenigag ybnosys 2oz Alp

Jenoy "sA }obpng sso1 % j1j0id
1211S1a S921A19S Allunwwion ajirosse)

siseg |ensaay

ce/SLIED
Wd EL¥



0L jo 6 sbed

%9L°66¢ 9EEEL 9g’ee ¢l 99l
%16°¢9 oy 6f- 9g'eel 06'e8

%t LL £6°S0}- Y999y LL09E
%vc vy £ EBY- ¥9°998 I¥'E8E
%908 €5°684- 00°008 8v°v9
%LT L £1°60€- 9e°eee €gve
%9L°9E L6'¢Se- 00°00t% E0'Lvi
%97 v8 EL'65E'6- 82'€E2'09 S1'v/805
900 ¥9'999'p- +¥9°999'f 00’0
%00 $9°999'p- $9°999'v 000
%E9'66 SB8'¢0- $9'990°21 £/'€00°21L
%E£9°66 S8'¢9- $9°990°L1 6.°€00°ZL
%5602 gS'Ela'e: 00'008'2 B1'08G
%00 9E°EEE- 9E'eee 000

87 LL BE'SLP L- ¥9'999't 9c’L61
%¥'6v BLv0P- 00°008 ¢c 568
“%EY 66 cE'sel- ¥9'998°ce ce'les'ee
%SL'S8 90'26% - $9'99¢'0L 85'v/6'8
%00 9E'EeE- 9E°eee 000
%6098 c0' LA~ ¥9999'¢ 29's6e’e
%S'68 B9 /8.~ ¥9'99v'L 96'8£9'9
%62t b 884 2.'99€'L B6°LLG
%¥0°94L c6'6E- ¥9'981 .92l
%EV OF cO'6EL- ge'eee ¥E'6
%c0'S8 S6'by- 00'00e S0°85¢
%6831 90'6Lc- ge'cee 0E'vs
Y%l 6.°G8¢- 9e'tEe LS'LYy
%8S Lo SE'VLZ'S- 80°002'L £2°686°L
%00 9E'eee- 9E'eee 000
%00 ge'eeL’'e- 9E'EEE'E 000

%S 62| LEE5Y 98'EES’ | £4'G86' |

13bpng 10 %

jebpng 19A0 $

196png

gz gad - Le, Inp

saxe] Auadoud
astalasg Buuopuop wuete
azueusjuiep/ieday asio
speidn/sweifold sapndwo
asuadx3g as1y0 oS
wawdinbg sayo
sg||ddng 8310

esuadxg as|yo

85

asuadx3 aajenswpy ¢ auoz
asuadxg juep 3 vonesadp g auoz Jamas |ejol

asuadxg au|] Jamas |ejoL
asueuajuiey neday-sur Jamag
asuadx3 aul Jamas
suaneladQ-asuadxy |joshed [e10]),
¢ suoz sebepy Hujpue] ssop-siojesadp
suonesadg-asuadxgy jjoiled
asuadx3 s|iqowony |10 |
asuadxg oiny Jay10
asueuajuieyeday
s$)janJt] loj |and
asuadx3 sjiqowoiny
asuadx3z uopeioardag ¢ auoz (Buipuen ssopy) Jomag
asuadx3 uoneis yi |e10L
uoielg duing loj sanddng
ssueusjuiep/neday uonels Y
32Dd Sau Jeamag
asuadxy uoneis yi
ssuadxg uonetad( |e1suat) |ejoL
sauotjd Jen||89
suoneaInan siojetado
suuojun siojesado
juswdinbg i sjoo] |jews
sa)ddng doysg
asuadxgy uopesadp |ersuan

asuadxg juiey ¥ uoneiad g SUOZ JaMag
asuadxz wiepy g 4adp J18yi0 g auoZ [Bl0}

abeubig 19915
Jiedsy peoy
10D Ayl b1 1eans

zzoz Arenuqed ybnoaw 120z Ainp
|enjoy "sA 126png sso1 B 1joid
19141S1(] S921A19G AjJlunwiwon) ajjinoJisen)

siseg [enJ2aY

Ze/sL/en
Wd ELY



01 jo 01 abed

ﬂ-wnu

awoou] LeuipiQ 18N

asuadx3z ssueinsu| |ejo],

|eJauar) » ojny-aouelnsu|
asuadx3z asurInsy|
asuadx3 Bunnsuos 1amasg [ej0L

s384 1030811
sa34 Buninsuo) Jayjp Jamas
saad4 Bununooay Jamas
s394 J93ulbug 1amag
saa |[eba Jamag
asuadxg Buiynsuoy iamasg
asuadx3 sanyun |elo L

JsremLN-sanInn
lesodsig-saninn
auoydaja L-sanyun
32Dd-ssluN

asuadx3 saninn

uonensiuIwpy asuadxy |joshed |©10]

soueinsu| aji aafojdwg

spjauag uswiojdwy 1sod Jayig

J1akojdw3z yn asuadxgy uoisuad

uhed Apjsamig suopnguuog 1aiojdwg syjauag juswaiasy sH3d

esuadxgy yoi4

syjauag yyes} aakojdwz

dwo) siayIop-aaueinsu]

ulupy ¢ auoz sabem

IND £ auoz sabep
uoHelSIUlWpY asuadx3y jjolied
asuadxg aoIijyQ |elol

%L6'GY 8F LZL'vB9-  08'BLE'YIZ'L 2E'2¥L'08S
%G'S6 /G'G08'EY- 8y'88L'6LY'L L6 2BE'GSE'L
%198 £L°/91'8- Q09LL'E9  /8'8rE'sS
%28 /8 16292 00°002'2 60°2E6' |
%28 /8 16292 00°002'2 60'2E6'
%06'GE 08'025'9 80°092'0L _ 8Z'689'C
%0'GL 00°00 - 00°00% 00°00€
%L LL 88'096'2- 9E'EEE'E BY'2LE
%ZL 261 XA g 9E'EB1'L 0€'9€9'}
%00 9e'cee'e- 9E'EEE'E 000
%E0'69 05'619- 00°000'2 05°08E"|
%EL'SH £8'0LL- ¥9'9/L 18'599
%GL 1L St b- 0002 S5l
%8E'88 8S'9- $9'95 90°05
%686 £S'G- $9°99¢ LLTL9E
%2l LL L2¥6 9E'EEE 60'6E2
%61 'E01 pLELY'L 009vZ'vy _ ¥L'659'SH
%2 L6 95°2- 9E'16 08'88
%005 | 9E'EES v9'992' | 00°006'}
%81 'SP 9’26 $9°'v02 0}'262
%GE 201 16'E8 00'2IS'E 16'S65'E
%19'88 b 188" 00'00¥'E 95°ZL0'E
%2126 19°55€- 9E'EEE'2ZL  B9LL6'LL
%G8'SP | 96268 #9998 00'+92'L
AR L5155 0000l 25'152'2H
%89E0L 1'00b 9E'L8'0L  IS'ELE'HL
%8625 £1°086'2- 82'EE2'9 GS'20E'E
%0°0 ¥9'999- ¥9'999 000

%2 991 V6L 00'002'1 L P66°L
%0°0 ¥9'999- #9'999 000
%G9 LI 96'895- £9'999 99'2/
196png Jo % 18bpngJeAQ § _ 1ebpng _ Zg ged - LE. Inr

asueusjuiely Buipjng

sang diyssaquiap
siojoalig/Buiuiel ) jsieuiwag
yeg/buuies /sieunss

g2oe Aenigag ybnoayy LZoZ Aine
|en1oy “SA 19bpng ss07 B 1joid
PLISIg S821AI8S Ajlunwwo) 3jjiaoase)

asuadxg |ejoL
asuadxg aAnensiujLIpy € 8U0Z |BJ0L

s|seg |enioay
2Z/SL/e0
Wd ELY



t jo  abed

00°8SL LY 000 000 000 000 00°8S}'LY
0bgst'eal 000 000 Or'esh'e9l 000 000
00°LSS'vvP 000 000 00°£SS'vhi 000 000
68'9le'se 000 000 689le'8g 000 000
0502S'vL 000 00°0 05'025'vL 000 000
L ELG'ELP' YL L9'GEE'ZEE 0£°265'25  bi'/Ep'962'C B69'ESS'ESO'L LL'v29'89L'/
60812'699'2 _ 00'0 000 L9°E86'V6 18'8/¥°L GS°/5/°2.S'C
9€'S.LL'EE 000 000 g8e 0L’ e 000 80°LL0C
2e'9rg'9 000 000 229v9'9 000 000
189.%°L 000 000 000 897" 000
60°691°S 000 000 000 000 60°691°S
889.V°L 000 000 000 000 88'9.1'|
08'88}'1- 000 000 08'881°L- 000 00’0
0000029 00’0 000 000 000 0000029
16°180°LS 000 000 16°120'LS 000 000
05°0¥0'20S'c 000 000 000 000 05'0v0'20s'e
00008 000 000 00°008 000 000
Ly'S88'2E 000 000 80'S6.'VE 000 SE'060°'E
Ly'Se8'LE 000 Q00 90°'S62'vE 000 GE'060'E
L2BOV'99L' Ll ZO'SEE'2EE 0E'26S'2S  12'B8G9'991'S  28'9v0'2e0’'L  1e'9.2'26L'S
62°806'006 000 000 000 62'806'006 000
6L°2.€'v0€ 6L2.E'V0E 000 000 000 000
28'6elL'es 000 cg'6EL'EL 000 000 000
le'8E0'YRY'Y 000 000 000 000 L2’ 8E0'PBY'Y
00'8v82HL 000 000 000 000 008y8°CLIL
££'989'8¢8¢ 000 000 000 000 ££°989°'8€C
89°6¥9'02! 000 000 000 000 89'6¥3°'02|
66'€95'0£0°'t 000 000 66'€95°0E0°E 000 000
Sg82ey'968't 000 000 6g'ger'968’'L 000 000
10'881'G9 000 000 L0881 ¥9 00000t 000
VL 165'6EE 88'296'L2 TS LVS'0Z- 9B'EBYP'SLL £G5'8E1'0CE 66'E55'9E
L __
jelol 2 auoz | auoy | sucz € auoz Z auoz
pung Aoty  ajpaonses  g|aonses  Buipue ssop L auoz
pung Aoy pund Jajem pund 1amag  pung lamas

sse|) Aq jeays aouejeg

220z ‘sz Menigad jo sy

lamag-pue]
puer
sjuawaaoudiu] » Buipjing

waysis yavos
ssasboug uj.uonjonisuoyysioafoid Jalepy

sjassy paxid4
S19SSY JUaLINg |eJoL

$]aSsy JU3LINY J3Yl0 [e10L
Mojuaauy
JalEp-sU| predald
£ auoZ Jamag-asueinsu| piedaid
| auoZ Jamag-su| pledaid
g auoz Jamag-suj pjedalg
JUNO39Y |NRIGNO( 10} S3UBMO||Y-12]EM
vasn-e|qealaday pung | suoz
sSajeg pa4alaN - HIY
SJUBW)SaAU| pund Jamas
ysed Anad
S]asSSy uaLIng 1BYIQ
a|qeAla99Y SIUN02dY |10
13410 - H/v - 09LL
a|qeAla0ay Sjunoday
sbBuineg/Bunosyg jejol
Jamass | £ sUoZ-div]
pung Aoy g auoz-Jiy
Pund Aoy | suoz-Jiv]
puny idwj [eyded p-1omas-4|v
pung aatasay | -1omas-4iv]
pund saJasay | -1amas-dINYD
pung aldw jeyde) |-1amag-dNYD
pung aidw) jeyide] tejem - IV
pung aalasay Jalep - dIvl
lamag B J81epp-pund Jisoda JaWoIsns) asey)
Bunjoayn-pun4 |elauar) aseysn
sbuiaeg/bupioeayn

§19SSY Jualn)
S13SSY

s|seg |ensaay

19U1SI0 $991A198 AJlunwwos ajjlaolsen

2e/SLIED
Wd £0:b



t jo g abeg on
ez L1 00°0 000 000 €25 LI 000 smd Aq g4 uoneig Y1 C0°
00'EL6'D 00'0 00°0 000 00'E169 000 ¢ auoz dwj @ Bu)pjing semeg
95'/€2'82 000 000 000 95'/€2'8¢ 000 L AmH 2# uonels Ui
90'5/9'21 00'0 000 000 a90'5.9'2} 000 peoy aAnNnS L# uonels yi
Go'gsl'ger 000 000 000 S9'gsL'gey 000 € auoz BuipueT] ssoly saul 1amag
88'85E'vL 00'0 000 000 88'852'vL 000 £ auoz-juawdinb3 Jamag
GE'82E'6Y 1 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 GE'82E'6i1 sjoaloid Aosdw) uieig wiols | suoz
89'096'€22- 000 000 00’0 00°0 89'096'cg2- lamag-g auoz “idag pajeinwnoay
89°0¥8'608- 000 000 00°0 000 89'0v8'608- Jamag | auoz uonelsaidag pajejnunody
66'CLE'6L 000 00°0 000 000 66'2LE'6L Joquy so @ odweg uonels Yi
6LVB2'ELL 00'0 000 000 000 6L¥BS'ELL PAIg 9)linoaise) UonelS YIN
vP'665'09 00'0 000 000 00’0 ¥¥°665°'09 aay ajuoy |ag uoners Y1
60'v89' LY 000 000 000 000 60°¥89' ¥ BPUIT BIA UONHEIS W
09°'LE6'R9 000 000 000 000 09'LE6'BY sau| Jamas olog oo
1E°E6L'EL 00°0 00'0 000 000 LE'E6L'EL sau|T] Jamag pAIg @jtAonsed
6L¥PS0LS 00°0 00'0 000 000 61'¥¥S'0LS saul James a|||aoNse)
05'618'662 000 000 000 000 05'618'662 2 % | auoZ duwy @ Buipjing 1amas
00'000°12 000 000 000 000 00°000'L2 olo) oiopy 10jI3URY)
$0'S64'8L1 000 000 000 000 $0'562'8L1 SiAR(-uapies ess uonels Yi
80'206'LE 000 000 000 000 80°206'1E PAIG 3)j1n0LISED JOJRIBUDY)
PEYOV'E 000 000 000 000 OB lamag g auoz-yavos
£8'291'9 000 000 00°0 000 £8°291'9 lamag | suoZ-yavos
00°009'6 000 000 00'0 00°0 00'009°6 aoe|d epulT BIA Jojelauay)
86'6/9'68 000 000 000 000 86'629'68 wiawdinbg Jamag
62°€91°08€ 00’0 000 00’0 000 6.'€91°08E $)oni) Jaueal) lamag
GO'SISL 000 00'0 000 000 GO'GIS L Japes] oep 19Mas 286l
26'925°16 000 00°0 00’0 000 26'925'16 aueID /M Honu L dnydld LOOT Jamas
6L'SZLPLL 000 000 000 000 CYAr AR AN ssalbold u) uoponNNsUOY Jamag
89'S60'26Y'Z- 000 000 89'S60'26¢'Z- 000 000 Jajem uopelosadag paje|nwnay
22'5e8'18l 000 000 l2's28'l8l 000 000 wasAs AnawalaL
18'682'291 000 000 /8'68.'29L 000 000 juawdinb3 Buidwng
£6°696'v22 000 000 £6'696'v22 000 000 juswdinb3 aa1j0
82'058'eS 000 000 82°058'2S 000 000 juawdinb3 doys
62'es8' 1 000 00'0 G2'ES8'LE 000 000 Ja)en-oep
82°0S¥ LY 000 00’0 82°08v'ZPL 000 000 sony/syonit
£9'1L68'LE 00'0 00'0 £9'162'LE 000 000 sjuespAq
£9°962'G8E 00'0 00'0 £9'962'G68€ 000 000 sialoly
69°65¢'0VE'S 000 00'0 69'657'9PE'6  00°0 000 sadid % sl|om ‘s1oaloig

jelol Z auoz | auoz L auvoz g auoz Z auoz
pung Acg)  3||IAQNISED ajjlaonsen Buipue ssopy L auoz
pung Aot pun. Ja18M pund lamasg pund lamasg

220g ‘8e Ateniqad jo sy
sse|) Aq jeays aouejeg fitea ity
oHIsIa sadiales Ajunwwo) afjirolised A



¥ Jo £ sbeg

0b°'S95'Sh o000 000 000 Q00 Ov'595°Sh
00g6db'L 000 000 000 00'0 0026t/
00'LvL'e 000 000 000 00’0 00°LYL'E
00'I7L'e 000 000 000 00°L¥L'2 o000
00'E£9'6 000 000 00°€€9°6 000 000
61'82£'022'02 L9'SEC'ZEE 06°0b2'69  B8.°ZCE'BEEC'S 0.°6C8'965'L BO'66S'EEV'6
60°209°Ceo 000 000 om.mcm.mmw 00'9LL'9S 61'6/6'7LE
00'got’ .- 000 000 000 00’0 00cev's-
00°000'91 00°0 co00 000 00°0 00°000'91
00'9EL'ES- 000 000 000 00’0 00'9€2'E5-
61'698'L01 000 000 00'0 000 61°699'201
8E'¥ES'vL- 000 000 8e'ves'yl- 000 000
8E¥eS'vl Q00 000 8E¥eS'vl 000 000
00'000'G}- 000 000 00°000°G1L- 000 000
00'000'S1 000 000 00°000°G1 000 000
96'GLL Y L- o000 000 96'GLL'PL- 000 000
96°S.4'vL 000 000 96°SLL'VL 000 000
00°29.2 000 000 000 000 00'/9.'e
0029.2 000 000 000 00°29.'2 000
00'EB9'6 000 000 000 000 00'€89'6
00’8Vl 000 000 0o'6vr'el 000 000
05'6PE'ES 000 000 00’0 000 0S°6VE'ES
06°250'0F2 000 000 06°250'0v2 000 000
00°6VE'ES 000 00’0 000 00°'6VE'ES 000
05'802'981 000 000 000 000 05'80.'98}
68'2Le'€29'S 000 99'8v9'91 Pr'8ZE'68L'CE  LOO6L'LLS mm.mmm.mvm. !
890I18'C- 000 89'018'2- 000 000 000
PE'BSP'BL 000 PE'6SP'61 000 000 00'c
ceL19'9le- 000 000 000 gELI9'gle- 000
6O'vEV'LOL 000 000 000 60°vEY' 1O} 000
£2'9L2'09 000 000 000 £2'912'09 00°0
creBL'vL 000 000 000 ere8L'yl 000
|elol Z auoz L suoz | auoz £ auoz Z auoz
pung Aos  3|AClISE) a||linonse)  Buipueq ssop | auoz
pund aon pun4 Jajes pung sames pung 1amas

2202 ‘9z Asenigad jo sy
sse|n) Aq 199Ys aouejeg
10UISIg Sad1AIeS Ajlunwiwio?) ajjtaolise)

T 19Mag-sMmojju| pausjaq ol

L Jomag SMojju| pausjed 9340
Z Jamag smojju| pausjeg 9340
£ JamMag sMmojju| pausjag 9340
1918\ SMOjju| palsayag 53d0
saniqer uaLng Jaylo
saniIgelT JusLNg
sannqen

ALND3 ® s3lLmavin
SLISSY V1Ol

§lessy Jayi10 |ejoL
uonezjuowy xeuuy ofon ooy
128[0.d uopexauuy ofo) olop

uoneziyowly gsooil vso

1s0) uoneziuebig 4SO/ L VSO

aag |eba g |lam-uonezipuowy

saa{ |eba aosueuly gz |1I9M

a4 |eban jay puog-uojezjpowy

iunp-saa4 |efen asueuyey puog

pazitowy s}so) puogd 2861

§)80) puogd 2861

9340 suonnquIuog-SMo|INQ paliajaqg-g lamag

g3d0 SUonNqUILeY-SMOJIN0 paliajag-g Jamas TN

g3d0 SuUonnquUIUGg-SMOINg palajag-| Jomas
g3d0 UoINQIIUOD SMOJINC PaLI3Jad-I3teMm
Z 1amag-smong pauajeq
IBIEM-SMOIINO paltagaq
€ 19MaS IN-SMOJINQ pallajag
| Jamag-sMojIng paliajeq
$198SY JOUI0
sjessy paxid [ejoL

B|[IACJISES | AUOZ JUSWIUIAAOE)-UONEID3Ida(] Paje|nuwnaoy
PHOM 8] JO Jajua) aqoydIY-ubis peayiang ajjironse)

Bujpue ssop € aucz uonelaaidag pajenwnooy

joelold uoneliqeyay waysAs Jajemalsep buipue ssop

fujpue sso £ suozZ vavos
peoy olaiod p# uoneis Yy

s|seq |BnIoay

zZ/sLen
Wd E0-F



6L'B2E'0/2'02 JO'GEE'CEE 96°0v2 69  BLCCC BEE® 0.'628'065'L  80°66G'EEV'S
LG'26E'YOR'61 JO'GEE'ZEE 96°0pe'69  18'9gr'pE6'8  /8'088'SSh'L  92'805'280'6
28 LvL'088 19'9GE'8L  00°685'G/- 9G5°9ZB'E0E  62°0v0'281 9£'850'vS L
6¥'881'221'9 G2'992'/le 8Y'S62'0Sh- 8Y'169'G1S'e 6925L'€€0't  S1'€/.'508°2
00'295'292 000 000 000 000 00°295°£92
00'2LL'VES'E 000 000 00'242'vES'E 0070 000
L¥'6¥8°'29L 00'0 000 000 Ly'6v8'29lL 000
20'8ee LL 00'0 000 000 20'8e2'LL 000
GLYLL'SSE'S 000 000 000 000 S.'vLL'SSE'S
¥¥' L2}'S6S 000 ¥ 12L'G6S 000 000 000
LE'2LL'86 IE2LL'86 000 000 00°0 00°0
24'980'04S'2 000 000 2/°980'0/S'2 000 000
29'SE6'506 000 000 L6'S68'ELY  £8'8v6'0VL 29°060° LGE
00'ELP LSS 000 00°0 S2'9£2'G8 0G°6E6'08 G2 /E2'G8
00'000'0€ 000 000 000 00°000'0€ 00°0
00°000°2€ 000 000 000 00°000'2E 000
00'8£9'91 000 000 000 000 00'8£9'9}
00'8£9'01 000 000 000 00'8£9'91 000
00°LES'8S 000 000 000 000 00°LE2'8S
00°698'FL 000 000 00'698'vL 000 000
05°10E'2 000 000 000 0S'108'2 000
G2 L9801 000 000 G2'/9E'0L 000 000
G/'¥90'8 000 000 000 000 G.'v90'8
0S'E0E'2 000 000 000 000 0S'E0E'e
29°'2¢5'¥59 000 00°0 2.'659'828  ££'600'09 2G°£68'592
29'225'tS9 000 00°0 2.'659'82¢ __ £E£'600'09 /5'€68'692
59894651 000 000 00°0 00’0 GO'89+'651
00°000'L 000 000 000 00°000'L 000
00°000'2 000 000 00°000'2 000 000
000012 000 000 000012 00°0 000
£9°055'8S 000 000 £9'055'85 000 000
20°202'+e 000 000 ££°199'6 £6°1¥0'2 9/°E05'6
16'£29'26 00°0 000 19'289' I+ 08°¢92's a5'g89' Ly
G1'2e0's0e 00'0 00'0 S1°2e0'sog 000 000
09'895'St 000 000 00°0 09°£95'St 00'0
- L
jelol g 3uoz | auoz L suoz € auozZ ¢ duoz
pund Aony  ajpacnise) ainonses  Buipue] ssop | 8auoz
pung Aog pund 1318\ pund samasg pundg samasg
220z ‘sz Aeniqad jo sy
sse|d) >n }joays souejeg

1P1GSIA S92IAI8S AllunwiLo) 3||IA0AISE)

()
=

AllNO3 ® s3ILMIEVIT TVL0L
Aunb3 jejoy
aulosu) 1aN
sbujuieg paujelay - 006E
J1amag-sjassy |endesg ul pajsaau|
gjep-s19ssy [epnden un pajsaau|
aduejeg pung g auoz bujpue] ssopy Jamasg
BuipueT] ssopy Jamag g auoz suonppy jende)d
aouejeg pun4 g g L sUOZ 1amasg
aouejeg pungd s{|IA0IISED-ADY) | BUOZ
aosuejeg pun4 olo) olop-Aon) g auoz
aasuejeg pund ratepn
Aynb3z
sapjliqe|T [ejoL
saniqert wia | 6uoT |gro]
ang uolnogd uaaind-puog vasn
ajqeded-puog vasn
2 lameg-Alpqer] G340 18N
€ 1amas N Anger] g3do 18N
Jamag-Alnqer] G340 19N
Jaem-Ayjiqer] g3do 18N
£ Jamag TN-ANliqe] uoisuad
tiem-Aljiqer] uoisuad
L Jamag-Aijiqel] uoisuad
¢ Jamag- Ajljiqer uoisuad
saniuqelq wal buoq
sanl|igel usung fejo ]
saly|iqer] Juaung JaylQ |e1oy
| J3Mas-SMo|ju| pautajag
sysodag uone||ejsul-19mas
susodag uoijejjejsu| -Jalepm
sysodag asinlag JuelpiH
sjsodaq Ajunosag Jawoisn)d
llciAed paniaoy
uoljesep psniady
lajep\-smolju| pasliajeg
£ 1amMas TIN-SMojJu] pauajaQ

S|SEE (en13oy
og/sLED
Wd £0:¢



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of March 31, 2022

Ending balance as of February 28, 2022

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance
Water Receipts
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
Monterey One Water Jan & Feb 2022 Sanitation Fees
Misc-Over/Short
Bank Fees
Expenses {Checks Written)
Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance
Quarterliy Interest Earned
Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1} Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized Gain (Loss)
Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of March 31, 2022

$14,268,450.21

339,591.74
114,408.36
6,858.51
28,431.21
(0.01)
(77.75)
(178,121.28)

311,090.78

65,188.01
60.00
(1,022.24)

64,225.77

11,002,293.95
0.00

11,002,293.95

120,649.68
25.91

120,675.59

238,686.33

51.25
238,737.58

2,502,040.50
1,412.47
(34,785.07)

2,468,667.90

I

14,205,691.57 |

91



List of Checks for March 2022

Date Number Name Memo
General Fund Checking
03/08/2022 5 PERS Employees Health Benefits-Monthty
03/10/2022 972 ACWA JPIA Employee's Dental/Vision/EAP
03/10/2022 973  Aramark Operators Uniforms Bath Serv & Mats
03/10/2022 974  ATA&T Monthly Telephone Services
03/10/2022 975 California Water Service Company Water Meters @ Zone 2 Lift Stations
03/10/2022 976  Continental Utility Solutions Annual Cloud Hosting for UMS Billing
03/10/2022 977 Core & MainLP Parts & Supplies
03/10/2022 978 Exxon Mobile Fuel For Vehicles
03/10/2022 979  GreatAmerica Financial Services Monthly Lease of Billing Equipment
03/10/2022 980 ICONIX Waterworks Parts & Supplies
03/10/2022 981  MNS Engineers, Inc. ML Wastewater System Rehabilitation
continued SCDR Grant Writing for Well #6
continued Grant Writing-Washington St. Sewer
03/10/2022 982 Monterey Bay Analytical Service Monthly Water Testing Fees
03/10/2022 983  Sheriff's Department Annual Alarm Permit Fee
03/10/2022 984 Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss Legal Fees
03/10/2022 985 Postmaster Annual Permit Fee far Water Bills
03/10/2022 986  Principal Life Group Monthly Life Insurance for Employees
03/10/2022 987 U.S. Postal Service (CMRS-FP)  Qrtly Postage for Meter Machine
03/10/2022 988 ULINE Parts & Supplies
03/10/2022 983 Cardmember Service-Eric
03/10/2022 990 Cardmember Service-Lidia Monthly GM & Operator Cell Phones
continued Monthly Internet Service
03/10/2022 991 cardmember Service-Roberto Monthly CCSD Web Page
continued Repair Tire-Truck
continued Site #4 Wood-Pump Sheds
continued Parts for Del Monte Lift Station
continued DMV CDL Certification
03/10/2022 992 Water Awareness Committee Annual Membership Dues
03/10/2022 993 WM Anderson Fence Fence 11380 Commercial Way
03/10/2022 994 WM Corporate Services Waste Disposal Fees
03/10/2022 995 Zoom Imaging Solutions Monthly Xerox Copy Fees & Main
03/10/2022 996 Eudoxio Orozco Jr Monthly Cellphone Expense
03/10/2022 997 Jonathan Varela Monthly Cellphone Expense
03/10/2022 998 Lidia Santos Monthly Cellphone Expense
999-
03/10/2022 1004 District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
03/10/2022 1005 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
03/10/2022 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment  Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
03/10/2022 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
03/10/2022 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution  Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
03/10/2022 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
03/18/2022 1006 MNS Engineers, Inc. M L Wastewater System Rehab Proj
continued Emergency Deep Aguifer Supply Proj
03/24/2022 1007 Airgas NCN Woell Sites-Supplies
03/24/2022 1008 Aramark Operators Uniforms Bath Serv & Mats
03/24/2022 1009 Castroville Hardware Parts & Supplies
03/24/2022 1010 Charter Communications Monthly DSL Service

Amount

$ 15,259.01
$ 1,031.08
$ 642.44
$ 409.41
$ 28.54
$ 4,600.00
$ 164.90
$ 733.86
$ 462.26
$ 201.19
$ 12,786.03
$ 440.00
$ 3,870.00
$ 1,614.00
$ 30.00
$ 87.00
$ 265.00
$ 111.06
$ 2,100.00
$ 162.00
$ 1,345.79
$ 73.69
$ 64.99
$ 130.00
$ 20.00
$ 209.11
$ 96.99
$ 51.15
$ 500.00
$ 3,310.00
$ 64.66
$ 118.82
$ 40.00
$ 40.00
$ 40.00
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

12,867.52
2,165.00
5,894.66
1,062.25
1,496.98
2,000.40

13,847.02

24,846.05

61.57
475,33
256.28

89.99

92



Date
03/24/2022

03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022

03/24/2022
03/24/2022

03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022

Number
1011

1012
1013
1014
1015
1016
1017

Name
J Johnson & Company, Inc.
continued
continued
Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
Monterey Bay Analytical Service
Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss
NCRFPD
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued
continued
continued
continued
continued
Salinas Valley Basin GSA
SWRCB

District Employees’

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees’ Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Adriana Melgoza

Glenn Oania

James R. Cochran

Ronald J. Stefani

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

03/24/2022
03/31/2022
03/31/2022
03/31/2022

70
71
72
73

Grade Break
Gustavo Gutierrez
Corina Sanchez
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
Fill Sand for District Yard
Commercial Pkwy Meter Replacement
Jetty Rd MH Leak Repair
Well Sites-Supplies
Grant Writing-Washington St. Sewer
Monthly Water Testing Fees
Legal Fees
Well Sites & Open Space Maintenance
Moss Landing Lift Stations
Well Sites
Office
Lift Stations Zone 1
Lift Stations Zone 2
Steel Garage
Deep Agquifer Study
T2 Varela Certification

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
4/15/2022 Board Meeting
4/15/2022 Board Meeting
4/15/2022 Board Meeting
4/15/2022 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
March Closures

PREPBBPDOHPR NS HEHA AR LA LD NN ENHS

Amount
229.25
3,559.76
3,444.42
320.22
1,775.00
344.00
222.00
2,068.20
924.36
8,595.66
374.99
446.70
753.40
19.80
12,750.00
60.00

12,911.43
2,165.00
5,977.82
1,061.16
1,496.98
2,000.40

91.25
91.25
91.25
91.25

$178,121.28

4 & &P

800.00
32.54
33.83
53.63

920.00

93



rear 2022 Calendar - United States

lofl

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 3t

2@ 9:0 7.0 250

https:/fwww.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.html?year=2022&count...

Calendar for Year 2022 (United States)

[ February

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28

1@ 80 160 23.0

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
. 12 345
/'8 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

2@ 100 18:0 25:0

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

_‘!:. 9_0 16:0 23:0_ 30:@

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 N

8:© 16:0_ 22:0 30:@

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 910N
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25|
26 27 28 29 30

L 70 140 20:0 25:@ _

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
3

60 13:0 20:0 25:@®

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

50 11:0 19:0 27:0

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
123
4 56 7 8910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

30 10:0 1720 25:@

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 18 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

2.0 9.0 17.0 25:@

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

1:© 80 160 23@® 300

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 56 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

70 16:0 23.0 29:0

Jan1 New Year's Day

Feb 21 Presidents' Day
May 30 Memorial Day
Jun 19 Juneleenth

Holidays:

Jun 20 ‘Juneteenth’ day off | Nov 24 Thanksgiving Day
Jan 17 Martin Luther King Jr. Day | Jul 4  Independence Day | Dec 25 Christmas Day

Sep 5 Labor Day
Oct 10 Columbus Day
Nov 11 Veterans Day

Dec 26 'Christmas Day' day off

Calendar generéted on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

94

4/8/2022, 4:36 PM



